
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
July 13, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
July 6, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Thursday, July 13, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community 
Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the June 8, 2023 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending May 31, 2023  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Request for Assessment Waiver 
 
 V. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Budget (budget hearing August 

10th) 
 
  VI. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 



    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Variance Report 
 
   D. Manager  
   
 VII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting:  August 10, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. 
  
 X. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Chairman Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Vice Chairman deNagy 
 E. HOA Coordination – Supervisor Frank 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Rojas 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, June 8, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kyle Rojas Chairman 
 Corbin deNagy Vice Chairperson 
 Brian Kelley Supervisor 
 Chuck Urban Supervisor 
 David Frank Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Operations Manager - GMS 
 5 residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 8, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Rojas called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 11, 2023 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending April 30, 2023 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 



June 8, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

2 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Approved 
Budget 

 Mr. Oliver gave an overview of the budget process, and proposed reductions to the 

engineer’s line item from $25,000 to $15,000 and the attorney from $57,000 to $37,000 and zero 

out special events.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the changes outlined by Mr. Oliver were accepted.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of One (1) Year Extension of 
Property Access Agreement with Gate 
Petroleum Company 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor the one-year extension of the property access agreement with 
Gate Petroleum Company was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Variance Report 

 A copy of the variance report was included in the agenda package. 



June 8, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

3 

 

 D. Manager   

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Ms. Burns asked has anything been done about the grass on Blairstone? 

 Mr. Berlin stated we are going to keep seeding it. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – July 13, 2023 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Rojas stated the next meeting will be held July 13, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.  

 

 The meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



May 31, 2023

July 13, 2023

Capital Region
Community Development District
Unaudited Financial Statements

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  May 31, 2023

Check Register -  5/1 - 5/31/23

Allocation of Assessment 



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

Total
  Debt Non-Major Governmental
 General Service Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

Cash-Operating Account $614,251 --- --- $614,251
Cash-Capital Reserve --- --- $296,346 $296,346

INVESTMENTS:
State Board of Administration $624,368 --- --- $624,368

Series 2013
Reserve --- $430,085 --- $430,085
Revenue --- $339,667 --- $339,667
Series 2018A1
Reserve --- $650,464 --- $650,464
Revenue --- $110,493 --- $110,493
Prepayment --- $2,805 --- $2,805
Series 2018A2
Reserve --- $134,900 --- $134,900
Revenue --- $53,283 --- $53,283
Series 2021
Revenue --- $45,484 --- $45,484

Prepaid Expenses $91,629 --- --- $91,629

TOTAL ASSETS $1,330,247 $1,767,181 $296,346 $3,393,774

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $15,578 --- --- $15,578

TOTAL LIABILITIES $15,578 $0 $0 $15,578

FUND BALANCES:

     NONSPENDABLE $91,629 --- --- $91,629
     UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $1,223,040 --- --- $1,223,040
     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $296,346 $296,346
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,767,181 --- $1,767,181

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $1,314,669 $1,767,181 $296,346 $3,378,196

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $1,330,247 $1,767,181 $296,346 $3,393,774

May 31, 2023

Page 1



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $1,617,599 $1,597,288 ($20,311)
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $251,729 $251,729 $0
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $667 $24,771 $24,104

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,926,765 $1,869,995 $1,873,789 $3,794

EXPENDITURES:

 
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $8,000 $4,800 $3,200
FICA Expense $918 $612 $367 $245
Engineering Fees $25,000 $16,667 $3,104 $13,563
Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney Fees $57,000 $38,000 $12,136 $25,864
Annual Audit $3,850 $3,850  $3,850 $0
Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $15,520 $15,520 $15,220 $300
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0
Management Fees $51,051 $34,034 $34,034 $0
Information Technology $2,800 $1,867 $1,867 $0
Website Administration $1,200 $800 $800 $0
Records Storage $150 $100 $0 $100
Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $1,333 $0 $1,333
Telephone $300 $200 $119 $81
Postage $1,000 $667 $521 $146
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,333 $470 $864
General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,457 $20,193 $264
Legal Advertising $3,500 $2,333 $1,165 $1,169
Other Current Charges $1,600 $1,067 $1,629 ($562)
Office Supplies $200 $133 $13 $120
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Capital Outlay $250 $166 $0 $166

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $222,270 $165,014 $118,162 $46,852

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

Page 2



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

FIELD:
Management Fees $138,915 $92,610 $92,610 ($0)
Security $7,000 $2,870 $2,870 $0
Utilities $45,000 $30,000 $39,422 ($9,422)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $695,577 $695,577 ($0)
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tree $5,500 $3,667 $936 $2,730
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $5,000 $9,703 ($4,703)
Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $26,667 $25,486 $1,180
SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $4,130 $4,590 ($460)
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $36,057 $36,057 $0
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $333 $43 $290
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $37,328 $37,328 $0
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $22,990 $22,990 $0
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $3,841 $3,841 $0
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $28,483 $28,483 $0
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $3,333 $1,855 $1,479
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $5,000 $2,799 $2,201
Special Events $5,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Other-Contingency $5,000 $3,333 $1,529 $1,805
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $28,966 $28,966 $0
Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $5,333 $1,162 $4,171

TOTAL FIELD $1,704,495 $1,213,851 $1,211,247 $2,604

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,926,765 $1,378,865 $1,329,409 $49,456

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $491,131 $544,380 $53,249

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $491,131 $544,380 $53,249

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $770,289

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,314,669

Page 3



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

REVENUES:
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $0 $72,876 $1,421,536 $15,015 $16,541 $32,024 $36,237 $3,059 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,597,288
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $25,680 $25,680 $25,681 $42,713 $32,912 $48,409 $25,327 $25,327 $0 $0 $0 $0 $251,729
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $1,617 $1,583 $2,350 $4,854 $5,124 $3,906 $2,575 $2,761 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,771

          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,926,765 $27,297 $100,140 $1,449,567 $62,583 $54,578 $84,339 $64,139 $31,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,873,789
   

EXPENDITURES:  
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $600 $800 $0 $800 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,800

FICA Expense $918 $0 $77 $77 $46 $61 $0 $61 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $367

Engineering Fees $25,000 $700 $128 $775 $0 $0 $792 $709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,104

Arbitrage Rebate $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200

Dissemination Agent $7,500 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000

Attorney Fees $57,000 $2,784 $1,467 $1,956 $1,547 $2,080 $508 $1,796 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,136

Annual Audit $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,850

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $4,148 $0 $0 $0 $11,071 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,220

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500

Management Fees $51,051 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,034

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,867

Website Administration $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Telephone $300 $40 $0 $7 $18 $17 $19 $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $119

Postage $1,000 $1 $56 $0 $11 $218 $75 $86 $75 $0 $0 $0 $0 $521

Printing & Binding $2,000 $34 $46 $11 $90 $118 $108 $0 $62 $0 $0 $0 $0 $470

General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,193

Legal Advertising $3,500 $201 $101 $104 $0 $388 $0 $104 $268 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,165

Other Current Charges $1,600 $154 $286 $0 $301 $259 $220 $408 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,629

Office Supplies $200 $0 $6 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Administrative $220,470 $40,995 $8,379 $13,296 $12,275 $9,153 $7,535 $20,266 $6,263 $0 $0 $0 $0 $118,162

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Page 4



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Maintenance:

Management Fees $138,915 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $0 $0 $0 $0 $92,610

Security $7,000 $2,510 $0 $360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,870

Utilities $45,000 $9,580 $6,701 $3,318 $2,461 $2,025 $4,380 $5,565 $5,394 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39,422

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $695,577

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tre $5,500 $83 $83 $110 $110 $110 $110 $165 $165 $0 $0 $0 $0 $936

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $332 $4,381 $1,397 $332 $332 $1,397 $766 $766 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,703

Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $1,925 $6,800 $0 $0 $0 $14,115 $0 $2,646 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,486

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $0 $0 $0 $1,377 $459 $1,377 $459 $918 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,590

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,057

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21 $22 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $9,275 $3,534 $1,125 $1,990 $1,991 $8,959 $6,053 $4,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,328

Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $4,839 $4,093 $1,213 $1,500 $0 $3,420 $550 $7,376 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,990

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $3,841 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,841

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $2,990 $7,770 $900 $7,200 $3,450 $1,205 $0 $4,968 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,483

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $52 $657 $0 $0 $0 $1,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,855

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $844 $1,778 $6 $0 $6 $165 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,799

Special Events $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other-Contingency $5,000 $0 $129 $0 $1,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,529

Capital Expenditures $25,000 $4,138 $2,240 $3,434 $8,154 $11,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,966

Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175,000

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $625 $0 $0 $537 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,162

Total Maintenance $1,704,495 $139,545 $140,538 $114,944 $307,053 $123,028 $138,158 $116,610 $131,369 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,211,247

Total Expenditures $1,924,965 $180,540 $148,917 $128,240 $319,328 $132,182 $145,693 $136,877 $137,632 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,329,409

Page 5



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Contribution $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL REVENUES $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Charges $600 $400 $0 $400

          TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $600 $400 $0 $400

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $174,400 $174,600 $175,000 $400

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $174,400 $174,600 $175,000 $400

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $121,168 $121,346

FUND BALANCE - Ending $295,568 $296,346

Page 6



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

8

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $381,325 $381,325 $372,921 ($8,404)
Special Assessments - Commercial $480,804 $480,804 $471,167 ($9,637)
Interest Income $100 $67 $26,881 $26,814

    
TOTAL REVENUES $862,229 $862,195 $870,969 $8,773

EXPENDITURES:

Interest- 11/1 $183,901 $183,901 $183,901 $0
Interest - 5/1 $183,901 $183,901 $183,901 $0
Principal - 5/1 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $867,803 $867,803 $867,803 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,574) ($5,607) $3,166 $8,773

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,574) ($5,607) $3,166 $8,773

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $332,987 $766,586

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,414 $769,752
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

8

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $320,392 $320,392 $318,375 ($2,017)
Special Assessments - Commercial $175,762 $175,762 $172,229 ($3,533)
Special Assessments - Direct $809,950 $540,272 $540,272 $0
Interest Income $50 $33 $26,351 $26,318

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,306,154 $1,036,459 $1,057,227 $20,768

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $368,125 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)
Interest - 5/1 $368,125 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)
Principal - 5/1 $575,000 $575,000 $575,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $20,000 ($20,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,311,250 $1,311,250 $1,331,250 ($20,000)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,096) ($274,791) ($274,023) $768

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,096) ($274,791) ($274,023) $768

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $385,047 $1,037,785

FUND BALANCE - Ending $379,951 $763,762
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

8

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial $272,757 $272,757 $275,782 $3,025
Interest Income $0 $0 $6,879 $6,879

    
TOTAL REVENUES $272,757 $272,757 $282,660 $9,904

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $44,773 $44,773 $44,773 $0
Interest - 5/1 $44,773 $44,773 $44,773 $0
Principal - 5/1 $180,000 $180,000 $180,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $269,545 $269,545 $279,545 ($10,000)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $3,212 $3,212 $3,115 ($96)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,212 $3,212 $3,115 ($96)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $50,126 $185,068

FUND BALANCE - Ending $53,337 $188,183
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended May 31, 2023
8

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments $318,938 $318,938 $316,349 ($2,588)
Interest Income $0 $0 $4,837 $4,837

    
TOTAL REVENUES $318,938 $318,938 $321,186 $2,249

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $31,875 $31,875 $31,875 $0
Interest - 5/1 $31,875 $31,875 $31,875 $0
Principal - 5/1 $255,000 $255,000 $255,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $318,750 $318,750 $318,750 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $188 $188 $2,436 $2,249

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $188 $188 $2,436 $2,249

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $42,905 $43,048

FUND BALANCE - Ending $43,093 $45,484
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5440.58 $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54
% ASSESSMENTS 6.95% 20.92% 6.80% 5.85% 8.14% 10.26% 41.09% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY 2/28/2023 $0.00 $540,272.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $251,729.35 $792,001.35

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $264,520.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,188.64 $316,708.73

LEON CO DIST 1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82
LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753.40 $136,058.88
LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $76,962.71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,671.95 $0.00 $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $26,452.90

INTEREST 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.66 $491.85 $687.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $6,425.64
LEON CO DIST 6 02/22/23 $4,729.72 $705.08 $6,320.41 $0.00 $5,540.04 $1,928.88 $16,541.17 $35,765.30
LEON CO DIST 7 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,006.05 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $4,593.68 $13,695.05 $32,023.97 $70,997.74

INTEREST 04/28/23 $39.73 $31.48 $49.13 $64.71 $46.54 $86.11 $262.57 $580.27
LEON CO DIST 8 04/13/23 $4,142.47 $4,423.71 $5,515.81 $13,058.34 $4,852.19 $12,101.94 $35,974.60 $80,069.06
LEON CO DIST 9 05/16/27 $1,452.34 $0.00 $608.86 $0.00 $1,701.16 $0.00 $3,059.06 $6,821.42

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $318,374.91 $172,229.28 $316,349.43 $275,781.74 $372,920.71 $471,167.29 $1,597,288.77 $3,524,112.13

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $7,174.94 $3,522.53 $2,588.25 $0.00 $8,404.20 $9,636.56 $24,558.24 $55,884.72

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 82.83% 71.43%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 97.80% 98.00% 99.19% 100.60% 97.80% 98.00% 98.49% 98.48%

CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
General Fund

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

General Fund

5/9/2023 3149-3152 $32,374.92

5/17/2023 3153-3162 $56,128.22

5/25/2023 3163-3167 $99,005.22

5/31/2023 3168 $5,534.16

Capital Project Fund

n/a

Total $193,042.52

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request

5/1 - 5/31/23



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/09/23 00024 5/01/23 195305   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              425.43
CONTR#13 U#10 IRR REP

5/01/23 195306   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              188.00
CONTR#23 U#17 IRR REP

5/01/23 195307   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              410.53
CONTR#5 U#3 IRR REP

5/01/23 195308   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              339.38
CONTR#7 U#23 IRR REP

5/01/23 195327   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              910.00
UNIT#26 EM TREE TRIMMING

5/02/23 195328   202305 320-57200-46520                                     *              942.50
ASPHALT BERM UNIT #25

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                3,215.84 003149
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00205 5/02/23 171309.L 202305 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,225.00

INST 4" CAL LIVE OAK
ALL-PRO LANDSCAPING OF TALLAHASSEE                              1,225.00 003150

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00061 5/01/23 501      202305 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,254.25

MAY 23 - MGMT FEES
5/01/23 501      202305 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

MAY 23 - WEBITE ADMIN
5/01/23 501      202305 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33

MAY 23 - IT
5/01/23 501      202305 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

MAY 23 - DISSEMINATION
5/01/23 501      202305 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .33

MAY 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/23 501      202305 310-51300-42000                                     *               11.49

MAY 23 - POSTAGE
5/01/23 501      202305 310-51300-42500                                     *               62.10

MAY 23 - COPIES
5/01/23 502      202305 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.26

MAY 23 - FACILITY MGMT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               16,862.76 003151

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00082 4/25/23 6905466  202304 310-51300-32400                                     *            4,040.63

SER 2021 4/1-3/31/24
4/25/23 6905486  202304 310-51300-32400                                     *            7,030.69

S2018A1/A2 THRU 3/31/24
U.S. BANK                                                      11,071.32 003152

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 99999 5/17/23 VOID     202305 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003153

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/17/23 00024 5/09/23 195335   202305 320-57200-46450                                     *              265.12
CONTR#18 U#35 IRR REP

5/09/23 195336   202305 320-57200-46450                                     *              136.91
CONTR#3 U#1 IRR REPAIR

5/09/23 195337   202305 320-57200-46450                                     *              281.39
CONTR#7 U#23 IRR REP

5/09/23 195338   202305 320-57200-46450                                     *              101.47
CONTR#30 ARTEMIS IRR REP

5/09/23 195339   202305 320-57200-46450                                     *              137.42
CONTR#2 U#5 IRR REP

5/09/23 195340   202305 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,502.31
PAINTING BOLLARDS @BRIDGE

5/09/23 195341   202305 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,149.00
INST SPRING 23 ANNUALS

5/09/23 195342   202305 320-57200-46550                                     *              357.15
UNIT# LSF-3 CAT TAIL TRMT

5/09/23 195343   202305 320-57200-46550                                     *              580.20
POND SB131 CAT TAIL TRMT

5/09/23 195344   202305 320-57200-46550                                     *            1,132.19
POND TR230 CAT TAIL TRMT

5/09/23 195345   202305 320-57200-46550                                     *               38.04
UNIT#17 WD260 CAT TAIL TR

5/09/23 195346   202305 320-57200-46550                                     *              234.36
U#23 WD235 CAT TAIL TMT

5/09/23 195347   202305 320-57200-46550                                     *              185.10
U#5 POND TR216 CAT TAIL

5/09/23 195348   202305 320-57200-46550                                     *              119.22
POND WD090N CAT TAIL TMT

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                6,219.88 003154
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 00126 5/04/23 1993679  202304 310-51300-31100                                     *              534.06

SERVICE THRU 4/30/23
ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.                                        534.06 003155

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 00106 5/17/23 05172023 202305 300-20700-10800                                     *           10,089.73

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                             10,089.73 003156

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 00130 5/17/23 05172023 202305 300-20700-11000                                     *           13,123.05

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A2                             13,123.05 003157

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 00148 5/17/23 05172023 202305 300-20700-10900                                     *           18,787.94

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                              18,787.94 003158

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/17/23 00300 5/17/23 05172023 202305 300-20700-10000                                     *            6,173.80
TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS

CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                                6,173.80 003159
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 00029 5/02/23 APR 2023 202304 320-57200-43000                                     *               31.00

WATER 3/28-4/25/23
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                     31.00 003160

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 00267 5/03/23 SW030823 202303 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,065.00

1ST QRT WATER QUALITY MON
MCGLYNN LABS INC.                                               1,065.00 003161

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/17/23 00228 4/30/23 5560083  202304 310-51300-48000                                     *              103.76

NOTICE OF MEETING
TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                           103.76 003162

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/25/23 00024 5/16/23 195359   202305 320-57200-46450                                     *              522.79

CONTR#14 U#26 IRR REP
5/16/23 195360   202305 320-57200-46450                                     *              104.87

CONTR#28 U#31 IRR REP
5/16/23 195361   202305 320-57200-46450                                     *              288.49

CONTR#4 U#1 IRR REP
5/23/23 195372   202305 320-57200-46450                                     *              682.19

CONTR#24 U#2 IRR REP
5/23/23 195373   202305 320-57200-46490                                     *              137.50

ADDTL TREE WRK CENTRAL PK
5/23/23 195374   202305 320-57200-46490                                     *              165.00

LDR-5 ADDL TREE WRK PINES
5/23/23 195375   202305 320-57200-46490                                     *              165.00

UNIT#10 REMV LARGE LIMB
6/01/23 195356   202306 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,947.07

JUN 23 LANDSC CONTR UNITS
6/01/23 195356   202306 320-57200-46225                                     *              165.24

JUN 23 LANDSC NEW UNITS
6/01/23 195356   202306 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,507.07

JUN 23 IRR CONTR UNITS
6/01/23 195356   202306 320-57200-46425                                     *                9.18

JUN 23 IRR NEW UNITS
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               93,694.40 003163

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/25/23 00157 5/10/23 051023   202305 320-57200-46910                                     *              537.32

PRESSURE CLEAN 5/10/23
DAVE BORDEN                                                       537.32 003164

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/25/23 00324 4/24/23 3209768  202303 310-51300-31500                                     *              507.50

MAR 23 - GEN COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    507.50 003165

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/25/23 00147 5/17/23 76815    202305 320-57200-47000                                     *            3,500.00
TOPPED 2 LG DEAD OAKS CP

MILLER'S TREE SERVICE                                           3,500.00 003166
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/25/23 00028 5/22/23 1770088  202305 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

MAY 23 - WATER MGMT SVC
5/22/23 1771811  202305 320-57200-46500                                     *              434.00

MAY 23 - WATER CHEM
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            766.00 003167

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/31/23 00029 5/01/23 APRIL 20 202304 320-57200-43000                                     *            5,534.16

APRIL 23
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  5,534.16 003168

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                193,042.52

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              193,042.52

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



J1"> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
]nvoice

ALL µ)H© "kl1ahasst·c,,lnc. --
PO Box38?55 ) " Date

" 7 t,ri,voiceT

LAW @©ARW Tallahassc·e, FI.

Uuyymypijo 32315-8355 >/2/2023 195328

['Mme: 850-656-02(18

I Bill To .'·MiA. " "%ySsb' NATIOIQAL

"""'""" ""'" "" """ '""'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
CRCDT) '"""",u LAND$<APE
Attn: Robert Berlin y:=!":zz= ^g'^ PROFESSIOMALS

"b':ti .z ii t , " ' i }

3 196 MerchantxRo\3', Suite 130 ' """"
Tallaha,ssec, Ft, 32311

i

)

-—--— ' —--——- ——- '

_ _,_
P,0, Nt

_
)

__
Erms

_
- Due Date

Net 30 6/1/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 2S - kstdlation m Asphalt Berm iii the alley way behind 364'7

L.otiµfC1lowRoadand 365 i L()l)ji"|k)\\' Road

Asphalt Benn in Uni( # 25 t 942.50 942.5()

G

DateofSen'icc:5-1-2023

}

4SSzc)

_iN d CJ
,S]2 2 D "b

i

I

1

) '

j )

,
I

Thank you ('Of'yourbusiness!Please miike checks: payable (l) the addresslisted above,All credit card Total 5942.50
,

traljsadiojlswill be 811L?ie¢lio processingiCes. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargc"s may [Ipµ|y·

$35 fee fOr all reCurved checks ·
A FinancechargeOi'?% per mcmthmay be assessed Oh till 90 day paddne b:ilanccs Payments/Credits S(lA)U

hi the event {N"no|i-payments.eolkdim fees atidlof reasonablealtcmicy 1i'es will be chatged (a tij¢ cumma

"" Balance Due $942.5"



1> invoice
All Pro Limck'areof"

iNLL PH© '""""""":""' """"""" "PO Box 3$'355 Date Invoice#

LANW©AHE 1'allahasscc.FL
- r:'"r"', i " .K315-8355 5/1/2023 19530S

Phone: 850-656A)208

Bill To ) -' "SLVb"' NATIONAL%==."'

CRCI)Dclo GMS, LLC
' " '

""""""" FNGLA" > " E)8 ASSOCIATIONOF
" '":.J'\-

'1%"%
LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robai Bcrlin '"gw>'"hda»= ^ig^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite IM) ILA-!-- · "'
Tallahassee.FI.. :323 ! I

--— --' P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/3 1/2023

Description """"
)

Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 13
- Unit # !0 - FrrigationRepair - ReplitceValve

P220 2" Taro Valve I 260.83 260.83
DBR/Y- 6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 4 5,15 20.6"1)

hTigali(jn Technician Labcw Raw per hour 2 72.00 144,00

Dateof Service:4-27-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

,

1)\")cj
_

5,)2 ZbZS

i

:

?

Thank you kr your businessd Please makecheck payableto the addrcss: listcd above,All credit card Total $425,43
transactionswiii be uibjad 1(9 processing1'et"s, Pricingmay vary. Fuel .4jrd)a!'gesinuy apply.

135 Re for all rcturntdch¢ckg

, , , , , ,
Payments/Credits ,$0.0()

fi Financechargeof2% per month Ilk y be :i£s 'kx 'd tin all < () day p&g( du 'bu!' na:.c
In the eventM f}of)-paymu\[s, collei'ticm feesandl Qf rcitsonableaUonicy Nus will bkt chitrµx1 {u thc cusltimu'

""" " " " "" Balance Due $425.43



A91> A,, ,),,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,.
fnvotce

iMA Ei)m """""""":""' — —PO B(l4 3,5'355 )"" Date J Invoice#
_LAbd%©k&kW Tallahasste, FL

|jUµlmgsgjN 32315-,9355 5/1/2023 195306

Phone: 850-656-02(!8

Bill To '

Ia ZCS'Y NATIONAL
,

CRCDD clo GMS. LLC """" "" FNGLA "D ASSQCIATIONOF
.,u eg ><< LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robi'nBerlin hug,?k'"AUT--F U,^^ PROFESS!ONAL3
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 '"'""" """" " '

Tallahassee,FI- 323 I I

- — J"p.o.N: """ Tims Due Date

Net 3D 5/3 1/2023

,

,

'"'"""°:
,

,
,, ) , TT _

,
'"" ") T"'

Controller# 23 - Unit ' 17 - In'igaticmR "pair - R"phtt." Vah'e

I-hinter I 1/2" Globe/AngkValve PGV-l51 1 8(").0() 80.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Ratepcr hnur i 1.5 7'2.00 108,00

Dateof Repair: 4-25-2(.)23
Damge Source:Normal \Vaw

),,

,

_

)I)j,
)

Than ' you for your busin":S! PI 'as" m' kc checkspc yable to th ' adclt'"ss listed a }{p\'c. All credit card Total ,$188,00
transactionswill h ' subj "ct to piul'"s,'ii€ l"es. Pricingm, y vary. Fu "] surcharge's may applyi

$35 f·· or all returned ch,.cks Payments/Credits .$0.00
i A Financecharge d'2Cb p "r mmh may be ass 'exed(jr ail 90 duy pastdue:a|a$)c ".;

hi the evc'nt of mm-payments,cnlk'ctitmIcesatidl L)i' I"e.am)nab1cattorney i:" "s will bc charj'cd (l} the ci1r(qtikt
' "' ""'"""" Balance Due $'88.')"

t



,aS> ,,, ,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.
fnvoice

all tmu """""":
'

"" "" ""PO Box 3 '355 Date invoice# '
1

L%%©€ARE Tallaha.u:ee, FL 5/1/2023
)

!95307

U9AU&JMU 32315-8355
___,

]
_)

Plume: 850-656-02U8

Bil! To &A'
.

'?sm,g' national
CT(CDDclo GMS,"L-LC " "" F NSZ,'A >><<€ ASSOCIATIONOF

""y'"(
x%,

V' LANDSCAPE
Attn: RuberiBerlin "Zt±""""9=- gd X '% PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 "' ' '"=u.:_._

Tallahassee,FL 323II

----—---- )
.,

P.O.No,

_

"""
Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/3l/202't

Description Quantity Rate Amount

C(mu'oller ill 5 - Unit # 3 - hiigiuionRepairs - Pipe repair -
ReplaceSprayheiidsNozzles& Valve Replacement

4-26-2023
3/4" Couplin? PVC SS 2 0.65 1,30
1/2" 9() Elbow 2 1.50 390
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 9,88 39.52
Nozzle 1 4 2.50 )0.00

IrriEation Technician Labor Rateper hour
i

1).75 72.00 54.00

}

4-28-'2023
Hunter2" Valve PGV-201 ] 122.71 122.71

IrrigationTechnician L.abc.)r Rateper hour 2.5 72.Cl0 180.(10

,,,,,,,,-,,,-,,,,,,-,,-,,,,,&,-,,-,,,,,
Jf)if_o

t

Datmge Source:Nonml Wire' :slz zt>z3
S
E

)

Thank you faryt'urbusim:ss! Please imke checkspayableto the addt'e.':s Jktcd above,N) credit ciii'd Total $41(").53
transactionswill be subjectk) processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchiirgesmay apply,

$35 1¢¢ ior idl MtimeUchecks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.()0t x\ Financechiiryc of 2% pa" month may b ' assessed (ie] all 9(\ day past due btilattc''s

Jti fhe. a'emofnon-paymenic,cdkciion Rich andl or reasottabk atEoI"lwj'iCes will be chiii ged IQ the ¢UsitoFticr

""""" Balance Due $4f0.53



Invoicea=Y"" All Pro Landcareof

ALL PH© Ta"aha£se:s

""· - -—PO Box 3,. 355 Date Invoice#

LA%®©AGE Tallahassee.FL 5/1/20'3 19530832315-8355
,_

"
,,

Phone: 850-656-02U8

Bill To 1l=. 7AuA9 national
"CRCDD clo GRIS,LLC " '""" """" FMGLA >>« ASSOCIATIONOF

" U:' LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin . 9!'.'2'"'"'"""""' 8U4Z PFKJFESSIONALS

if IS!Eirt'1\l:py i ' i
3 196 M¢raan{sRmv, Suite 130 '

Tallahassee,FL 323ll

——-————— —----— '---·-- P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/31/2023

_-__..__Descriptiorj

__
) Quantity Rate Amount

Conttoller# 7 - Unit # 23 - Irrigation<el-)air - MainlineRepair

3" SCH 40 Coupling SS 1

, 8.22 8,22
3" Repair Coupling I ' 43.16 43,16

IrrigaUonTechnician Labor Rateper hotxr ) 4 72.00 28&()0

Dateof Service:4-25-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

" 414cgy
, uj>{ at-
) qzl4'"4

$

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $339,38
(Tansacti(jns witt be mbjectto processingfeu. Pricin?may vary, Fuel m'chiirgesmay apply.

$35 kc iorall;turnetichecks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0,00

A Fil}a\)cechar 'c of 2% per month may be assess ·d on ul1 90 day p' sf tlu' bakrices
hi the eventd' tjtjj\-lj;lg't[iL:3}ts, collectionfkt,x mdl or i"camnabietmmeyfees will be chiirµ:d to the cusk)lj\¢r

'

" """" ""

" "" Balance Due .$339.38



AE9> , ,
Invoice

All Pro Landcar" of"

ALL Pk© Tallahas£c¢,Inc,

._PO Box .js355

_
Date ) "Rv&dT

LiA%@€ARE Ta!|ahags·e, FL " ,

Ljmn7ujg!s 32315-8355

_
5/1/2023 1 1953'27

.1

Phone: 850-656-(R08

Bill To
,* ,'! EZb'8 NATIONAL

CRCDD
' '""'A" >>i'< ASSOCIATIONOF

--Yi " % L.AHbSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin A?&y.ib')$AiK$'*$ dU%V PROFESSIOPGALS

C ' i
F : ?ttr3'i, 1,.33 196 MerchantsRow, kgulle 1. ()

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Nz1 30 5/31/2023

'_- "

'
Description

)

Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 26 - Trail - EmergencyTreeTrimming - Rmoval of Lire
Oak Hangeron the Unit #26 Trail

Removal m"Hangeron Unit # 26 Trail I 910,00 910.00

i

Dateof Service:4-'28-2023 ]

Lq,s4=o
, i>f'

!->
?,_

~

qz,l""":3

i
iP

!

Ik
,t)u

,-,,
iihov".N'

ere")

Total $910.00
tran.ticlions will be sub'e 't to procescin" f 'cr. Pricin ' mav my I"ue1 surchiir 'cs may a!.)p|y·

,'35 fcc 1q1 all ietutned Lhc¢k4 Payments/Credits so.(k1
t Fimticechm2 " (it "',6 pei month ml\y bt Lg, vess "d cm ,i\1 9Cl dtiy pasi dut ha}anu['&

! ht the ¢v¢M ofn\)n-payme{ns,Ed|ec(k)n fees titidl c)f tcasQnat)katturney ku will be chaTg¢dto the cux(otner

""" """" Balance Due $910.00



., Invoice- mh.
All Pro I-al}(kc?ll)mt
M"Tallahassec,l'nc.%LL EM© l'O FJo\· 3$355 Date Invoice#

"

ejMwscEmmG Tallahaxscc,FI.

m&g!N|ige!gjiu 32315-8355 5/2/2023 !71309-l.S

Bil! To

CRCDI.)clo GMS. Ll..C
Mtu: Robc·nBerlin At..-

...
%¶,AW NATIONAL

3 1% M,'rchants Ru\\'. Suite 13() fnq,)a %,'jp, < ASSOCIATION OF
Tallaha:s"". FL 3?311 ,,,

h::"A,,,,, t 0' LAK'PSCAPE
if ,",=lA__ &'^r PROFESSIONALS

P.O, No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/1/2(R3

Description Quantity Rate Amount
0

install 4" Cal Live Oak to replacedendLive Oak al Memorial Walk
in Cetiiral Park

4" Cal Live Oak, includes rrcight 1 475.00 475.CK)1"
-GeneralLnbQrto iustall tree 9 50.00 450.00'1"

Mini-Ex 150,00 15(lj)0"1'
Cat Loader 150A)Ci 150,00'1"

,
47dc'c'
"j2jj&c2 _ !

7

$/=j""3
1

1

,

)
!

)
)

' i
f

1

1

,

)

)

)

)

i

Thank You For Y(jwBusinessl Pleasemake checkspayable Iq the addresslisted above. P¢1\'ei\¢))(smadeL3\'
Gl 775,0()

;

Credit Card will be mbjeclto 3-4% pH}ces£inekc.
"' " Total 4. ,--

Office: (950)-656-5939 Far: (850) 656-HI 9!

$35 fee fOr all rcturncj checks Payments/Credits 5'1),00

1

/\ t"mancecharEeof2% per month may be assessed tm all 9U day pasi due baiauccs
In the event of't1otI-p[I}'tnL'{zts,cc)llecti[)n iCus arid re.ascmabkahorney tees will be chiirged to liic i'us(umer. ?5

! Maicrialpricingmay iluctuatebased Oil ini1aticm,Fuel surchargumtty apply Balance Due $1.2m.,00 !

i



GovernmenialMlamlqeknent Services,LLC nvoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston, TN 37763

1nvoicc#: 501

InvoiceDate: 5/1/23
Due Date: 5/1/23

BiH To: Case:

Capital Region COD
P.O, Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

,. D(3scnj}ticml I Flours/Qty ') 'Rtj(c
,,

) '.ALdoudt
'

Managemerd.Fees - May 2023 "
-' 4,254.25 4,254.25

Wek'i.te'µ.dll)inistf'ati0n - May 2023 3 .S) Td ' '
, .

!1QQ:'0,0 ,' ,'!"|10Qkg0.,-
InformationTechnology - May 2023 ". .

Z33.33' 233.33
Dissemiiiation Agent 'Services- May 20t3" 3 i3 ' ' 'G?5,00 ' ,';µ*S:QQ

Office Supplies
'

0.33
'

0.33
:pgstage' 1/, ,,

' "1:j.49 ' ' -'
1 i'i,.@.,

Copies
, ,,

62.10 "

62.10

'I

k

i'

Total $5,286.50

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,286.50



1

j

i

Governmental Management Services,LLC Invoice
I

1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

invoice#: 502
)

InvoiceDate: 5/1/23
Due Date: 5/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

-"-Des¢rli)iioi1 :
.

", ..'
"'

.,
'

.
"--',: :

?' Holj"t$/aty!" '-
. .hie "j·'; i :" Ajiiouni::"- ;

Facility Management- Capital Region - May 2023
'

11,576.25 11,576.25
)

j

)

4

^7X-Ay-
S"- 3- :j3

i

Total $11,576.25 i

S

Payments/Credits $0.00
)

i

1

BalanceDue $11,576.25 !

I

I
t



2/3

UJbankn
Invoice Number: 6905486

corµrafe TrustServices Account Number: 243056000EP-MN-WN3L
60 1Nngs(onAve, InvoiceDate: 04/25/2023
st, Paul,MN65107 Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE

Phone: 954-938-2476

CAPITALREGIONCDD .

ATTN DISTRICTMANAGERGMS LLC
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE,FL 33351

CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTREVENUEREFUNDINGBONDS,
SERIES2018A-1AND SERIES 2018A-2

The fdlow1n,qIs a statementof transactionsperlall]lnAto pur account, For further inMnalion,plensereviewthe aftadiecL
STATEMENTSUMMARY

t PLEASEREMIT BOTTOM COUPONPORTIONOF THIS PAGEWITH CHECK PAYMENTOF IMVOICE.
1

)

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $7,030.69

All invoicesare due upon receipt.

!
S
1

}

Pleasedetach al perfonaUon md returnbottomportionof the s(afemen(wi(hyourcheck, payableto U.S, Bank.

TANTAcREGicjN COMMUMITYDEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
capital improvementrevenuerefunding .|nvB|¢e-N'i(ihbet':'"::":.,.,",,:..: :.:,"::.r." """"""" "" '" i'"": '

' Gg0$4861
bonds, A.¢"¢Q.unt)Nu"mbet,:.:::: .":.'.'".'.'".'"-'-'.'-'."'".-'.::-!'"-'-"-"·"-'·"2430$6000'
SERIES2018A-1AND SERIES 2018A-2 "¢urr.ent.P.ue"' '."""' ' "" '"- --'

"'"-.'.i:.::::.j::::.:.':$7i0.30:'69i

, ,. . .. ...1.·..$3is L..:.. [,r.,
:;.;ij::::2.:f;'[iiiz·::·.·.{. t

.. . ... i ""
, ..., . .... ,..,,, ,..,. i.""""":j'i"::.i::.':.:'.t:4".:"<:.".:5;.:.":.:".'.:.'..".'t"..·.·i'tl}'·" : t' " i ' '

Di/¢¢t'ihgiiliie$'T?ii.:: ::::::.::··:::::i:: $¢ot:t:$chue{le: i

j?'hisne'.:":. " .',,..,,"""'"'""'":'" ':":2: ;i'.' .:':. :'".""";'.' :954'93&2'47G.-
1

t .- t:i"':. . "'""'""": :::':':'::'::'|:!:j':..:'.:'::.t":":'"."::!:.". : ,
L

WIre Instructions: Please mail paymentsto: ,

U.S. Bank US, Bank i

ABA# 091000022 CM-9690
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
TrustAcct# 243056000 st, Paul, MN 55170-9690
lnvolce# 6905486
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

"[j
)

1



3/3

CorporateTrustServicesQbank "-MN-W""' Invoice Number: 6905486" 60 (.1vlngs(on Ava

CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITYDEvELop%ENfMN55107 Invoice Date: 04/25/2023
.Account Number: 243056000

DISTRICT ' "

Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTT SCHUHLE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTREVENUEREFUNDING Phone: 954-938-2476
BONDS, '

SERIES2018A-1 AND SERIES2018A-2

Accounts Included 243056000 243056001 243056002 243056003 243056004 257222000
' }

In This Relatbnship: 257222001 257222002 257222003 257222004

CURRENTCHARGESSUMMARIZEDFOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of CurrentCharges Volume Rate Portionof Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 4,025,00 100,00% $4,025.00
04200 Trustee ' 1.00 2,500,00 100.00% $2,500.00

SubtotalAdministrationFees - In Advance04/01/2023- 03/31/2024 . $6,526,00
)

IncidentalExpenses 6,525.00 0,0775 $505,69
04/01/2023to 03/31/2024

SubtotalincidentalExpenses
" $505.69

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $7,030.69 !

i
1

1

i

.

.
1

)

1

tm fees shownon tills lnvolce nre rUecllwiof (hemost recent fee scheduleor notice offeeadjustmentprovkledby U.S, Baiik.

i?l2)

Page2 of 2
1

:



2/3

ujbankh
InvoiceNumber: 6905466

CorporateTrust services Account Number: 276655000EP-MM-WN3L
60 1jvings(onAve. InvoiceDate: 04/25/2023
st, F'aul, MN55107 Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTT SCHUHLE

Phone:
,

954-938-2476

CAPITALREGIONCOMMUNITYDEVELDIST
ATTN JAMESOLIVER
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351 '

CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTREVENUEREFUNDINGBOND,SERIES 2021

L

t
i

The fdlowlng is a statementof lransacllmspenall)il)Ato pur account.For furtherinfonnalion, please reviewthe attached,
, r

STATEMENTSUMMARY

I PLEASE REMIT BOTTOMCOUPONPORTIONOF THIS PAGEWITH CHECKPAYMENTOF INVOICE. )
)

)

)

TOTALAMOUNT DUE
'

$4,040.63 '

All invoicesare due upon receipt.

G

,

Pleasedetachd perforaUonend returnbdfompcMionofthe statementwith yourcheck, payableto US, Balik.

CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
capital improvement revenuerefundingbond, |hyql¢e!!g{ihibet3"" "' "

. - .
...--...:...69'0SA¢6.!

series2021 'A"c¢"gunt,N.umbe.t:,,:-,..:,.,-.,.:,,,,,",:.,:-.:.:::.:':::-:.5laE:.,.n6655000'
.¢urr.ent,Oue·'·'"i..'""'""i"i':".!i.'.'!!i'jlj"!.!'!!!i'i.l'!f:l.'.'S4":0,4.Q:C3: 1

... .I...,.......... .. ......... ... ,..,.. .. ..... ...."f"jj-j"·· · - - -- · --· · ·'· · . . .·. · · · · ·r ·. :, ,t, ,
t : i ' · q· u".'rr;' 'l .":" .,,,!...i,.,..,.,....Lc··',·.·,·,··.·.·.L""t'"""""":'t , .

f {·. .L . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .

1

tjirect:lii¢iui'iie'$'so::!:' ::"::" '""?""s¢on'sckljE1LE-!
)

E'horie":" :'"'""1" """
:·:·:':·/:,',:i,':,'M,!,:,!i:,:,954;9.$&2gzq.j ]

' 'I . . . . t t . . : .· :.·,i:.'r.:.'.'.'-'.'.1.'.:.'.'.'rj :,·,-,·,1,· · -
1· ·,·,·.S.'...'.'.· ·.· ·,· ·:' ' ' t ' ' : 'a.:: ", "

Wire Instructions: Please mail paymentsto: )

U.S. Bank U.S, Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690

i

Acct # 1¥801-5013-5135 po BOX 70870
Trust Acct // 276655000 St, Paul, MN 55170-9690 ,

Invoice# 6905466
j

Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul )

P

i
t
1

I' rdi)

i

!

L

i
i



3/3

Co[pc)rak3 Trust ServicesCbank 'P-MM-W""' Invoice Number: 6905466
" 60 LivingstonAve,

St, Paul,MN 55107 Invoice Date: 04/25/2023
Account Number: 276655000
Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTT SCHUHLE

CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Phone: 954-938-2476
DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTREVENUEREFUNDINGBOND,
SERIES2021

Accounts Included 276655000 276655001 276655002 276655003

In This Relationship:

CURRENTCHARGESSUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRERELATIONSHIP

Detailof CurrentCharyjes Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 3,750.00 100.00% $3,750.00

SubtotalAdministrationFees - In Advance04/01/2023 - 03/31/2024 '$3,750.00

Incidental Expenses 3,750.00 0.0775 $290,63
04/01/2023to 03/31/2024

Subtotal IncidentalExpenses ' $290.63

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63 .

.

i

)

* P

j

.

I
5
§

!

,r

1

!

i

The fees shownon (his Invoiceare reflectiveof me tmstreceMfee scheduleor noflcaof fee ad}ustmen!prcMdedby U.S, f3aiik,

§:ij"j :

1

Page2 of 2 !

i



AS> ,,, ,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,.,,,.
Invoice

ALL PR© """"""""""' """" ""
'

PO Box 38355 - Date Invoice#

LA%©€ARE Tallahassee,FL

mmmuu 32315-8355

_
5/9/2023 195340

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

If
'M7mgu national

CRCDD FNG'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
""U LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin ""n±'yZ= UQ'SA PF?C)FESSIQNALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

_!':!'g!'.g'-' ' ' ' '

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Painting ofBollards@ Bridges

supplies -
I 292.3 i 292,31

GeneralLabor Rate2men @ I 1 hrs each 22 55.00 1,210.00

Datesol"Service: 5-5-2023 & 5-8-2023

A 7 Cu>,C>

7} m-7
I),"""" ,)

,

I,
" '") ( .-""

"
-

E'

,5)" )b iz"(>z-:3

Thank you t'or your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address Iistcd above.All credit card Total t$ 1,502.31
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricimzmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

L..

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
, , , , , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Fitiance chargeof 2C'c, per month may b " as, css 'd ()11 all 90 day pastdu" balan'e.'
in the event ot" non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged 11) the clislomer

" Balance Due $1,502.31



^> , ,
Unvoice

All Pro I andcar of

ALL PW© Tallahassee,Inc,
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAW©©A&E 'a'"""";"""' ) ,,,
_ _UMMUMN 32315-'355

5 2023 195341

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

.-
7A,U',N NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC """ """""""""" FN"G'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
" "'( LAWbSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin gy"""'""£"t U926 professionals
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 M±y!'w!!-!_
Tallahassee,FL 323ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount"j
Installation Of'Spring 2023 Annualsand Hand Weeding in CP- Bulterlly
Garden

Annual Installation Spring Flowers 1 489.00 489.00

GeneralLabor RateHand WeedingApril 12 55.00 660.00

DatesofServicc:4-27-2023 & 5-3-2023 4 y,cyc7K-"
.

""jjjJ ', "' "'

.!Ji2> llt>2:">

,

1

Thank you tor your business!Please makc checkspayablc to the address listed above.All credit card Total $1,149.00
transactionswill be subject to processingiCes. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 tke for al! r;turneci checks

, ) , , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance char 'e of 2% per month may b ' assessed on all ' 0 day pa.1dii ' balanc '.'
In the event of non-paynients,co!1eclionfeesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to (he customer

"""" Balance Due $1,149.00



j ,,, ,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,.
tnvoice

ALL PH© """""""""""
PO Box 38355

.

Date
_ _

Invoice#)LA© ©©ANW Tallahassee,FL

UUMMMMU 32315-8355
5/9/2023 195338

Phone: 850µ656-0208

Bil! To 4m.-. °CsUb' NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC """" ""

'"T »><< ==P°E"°'
Attn: Robert Berlin !".'=y.'!""£='-- 4g^^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 """"""""" ' "Ll'
Tallahassee,FL 323 ] 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

Description Quantity ""7"""""Rate Amount

Controller# 30 - Artemis Way - IrrigationRepair - Replace
DamagedRotor & Sprayheads

PGPRotor 1 25.95 25.95
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 9.88 39.52

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 0.5 72.00 36.00

Dateof"Service:5-4-2023 dmtsaDamageSource:Normal Ware "A) '"-,_jj
EJkjzd?m

Thank you foryourbusiness!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.Al) credit card Total ,$101.47
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

S3.5 fee f":r:ll[ returned checks

, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

t\ Financ" "liar 'e of 2% per month may be a.'se,'sed on all 90 day pastdu " balanc"s
Iii the event Qt' non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

"""" Balance Due t$'0'.47



W

^> ,
tnvotce

A 1 Pro Landcareof'

ALL E»m "'"""":":"""POBo,.3,355 )" rm" |nva&"#
,LAWDCARR Tallahassee,FL

32315-'355
5/9/2023 195336

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To Lx %@"%Gg#" NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC "" FNG'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
"zu' LAN1>SCAPG

Attn: Robert Berlin SNAy,^·i'Atr5'w8 8'^^ PROFES-SIOHALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 "'"""""L!,_'_-' '

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Control)c i' # 3
- Unit # [

- Irrigation Repair - Repair Pipe &
ReplaceSprayheadsand Nozzles

i" X 1" X 1/2" PVC Tee SST 1 2.04 2.04

I" Slip-FixFitting ) 10.49 10.49

1/2" 90 Male Barb Filling 2 2.68 5.36
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 9.88 39.52
Nozzle 3 2.50 7.50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour I 72.00 72.00

"Y3' ' ""' ,g
Date of Service:5-2-2023 ""rk,¢s'-" ')"' '":?

DamageSource:Nonna) Ware D '"I —""-:: '--
k' S"

·L::L"Q/':'f'zL"

Thank you t"or your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $136.91
transactionswill be subject to processingICes, Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all ;turnecjchecks

,, ) , ,
Payments/Credits s0,00

t\ Finance char 'e of 2"/0 per month rnaybe as,' "ssedUi} all t () day pamdue bajanc"s
[j) the event of non-payments,collection kes andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

"

" """ Balance Due $"6.9'



AS> ,,
§nvoice

A Pro Landcarcof'

BULL µLa@ """""":"""""PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LAU@€RNU9 Tallabassee,FL
)"".,,

c¢yj!gyl¢gu 32315-8355
5 9 2023 195335

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To C"7 %^gu national
".'CRCDD clo GMS, LLC " '".T" >2<< t:='Z):P°,'°'

Attn: Robert Berlin !!±='"mg£'= U€j 7A PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 !!:±g"=L-'.::LL
Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 18
- Unit # 35 - IrrigationRcpair - Rcpair Pipe and

ReplaceSprayheadsand Nozzles

1" Tee
1 2.04 2.04

1" SCH 40 Coupling 2 [.iS 2,30
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 1() 2.68 26.80
4" Pop-Up Spraybcad i 9.88 9,88
6" Pop-Up Sprayhcad " 6 16.85 101.10

Nozzle 6 2.50 15.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour [,5 72.00 108.00

egA!T;g"
Date of Service: 5 I 2023 _j=rtyi{^j7)u'4
DamageSource:Normal Ware

"'" C i'G)I) tj 2'> Z_:S

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,All credii card Total $265,12
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricin? may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee tor all returnedchecks

, ,,, , ) ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finmcechargeof 2%, per [\1( nth may be i\ss".'.'«i )1\ al! 9( day pastdu ' balances
hi the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chitrged to the customer

"""" Balance Due $'6'.'2



A3> ,,, ,,., ,,,,,,,,,,,,,.
tnvoice

ALL µju@ """""":""""'PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LAH@©ARE Tallahassee,FL

UMM9MMMIU 32315-8355
.

5/9/2023 195337

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To lz±' 7A9G NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC FNGL^- >>« ASSOCIATIONQF
-7\ LANBSCAPG

Attn: Robert Berlin _ ""~!.!:zEI.±±_ Q,^^ PNOFESSK)MALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '""1±!""" ' ' "

Tallahassee,FL 323 I 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 7 - Unit # 23 - irrigationRepair - ReplaceRotors /
Sprayheads& Nozzles

1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 2 2.68 5.36
PGPRotor 5 25.95 129.75
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 6 9.88 59.28
Nozzle 6 2.50 15.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 1 72.00 72.00

Ai>t lSC"

1)ateofService5 4 2023 jjjjij"""'")
,y

DamageSource:Normal Ware 1,,_s:Itu>> Z 5

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $281.3'}
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returned checks
t\ Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on iill 9() clay pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of non-payments,collection fees ancilor reasonableat(cmicj' fees will be charged 1() the customer
""" Balance Due $28'.39



) ,,,,,,.,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.
§nvoice

ALL µ)&% """"""""""'PO Box 38355 Date nvoice#

LARJ®€A&E T,,ll,,ha,,,,e,FL I"",","") ' ,' )

32315-8355
5 9 2023 195339

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,, 7A9U NATIONAL

CRCDDcl GMS, LLC 'N."r >><< =g="°'
Attn:Robert Berlin !',' 'i=' "^'"G'c·" umr prqfessiomals
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 L±!'±'z!l'-l|'
Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 3() 6/8/2023

Description """""" T" Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 2 - Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceRotors /
Sprayheads/ Nozzles

PGPRotor 2 25.95 51.90
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 9.88 39.52
Nozzle 4 2.50 10,00

li"rigMion Technician Labor Rate per hour 0.5 72,00 36.00

Date of'Service: 5-2-2023 dµNg,""cy
DamageSource:Noimal Wate "I) "e

'"'"Al,( :'

L-5"]u>j:2(7L? S

Thank you tor your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address lisled above,All credit card Total $137,42
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee f";r al! returnedchecks

, ,, , ) , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financ" chargeof 2% per month may b" ass ':s 'd on all ' () day pastdu" balan 'cs
In the event of' non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer

Balance Due $137,42



^> ,
§nvoice

A i Pro Landcareof

ALL PW@ """"":""""'PO Bo,· 38355 Date invoice#

LA% ©€AK@ Tallahassee,FL

unmuuiu 32315-8355
5/9/2023 195342

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To '--j-b %%AU NATIONAL
"CRCDD clo GMS, LLC

fn19'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
" ":'j, LAMDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin t"-^-=m±= N97A PNOFESSIONALb
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 3() 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit# LSF-3 - Maple Ridge Pond WD282 - Cat Tail Treatment

4- 18-2023-
1st Treatment

Non-SelectiveHerbicide Imazapyr4SL (EPA # 8 1927-24)- 22gal. 1 11.00 11.00
Non-SelectiveHerbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA # 524343) -

I 11.44 11.44

22gal.

IPMTechnician Labor Rate per hour 2.5 72.00 180.00

5-2-2023 & 5-3-2023 - 2nd Treatment
Non-SelectiveHerbicide hnazapyr4SL (EPA # 81927-24) - 1(L5gal. 1 5,25 5.25
Non-SelectiveHerbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA # 524-343) I 5.46 5.46
\0.5ga\

IPMTechnician Labor Rate per hour 2 72.00 144.00

4lq17>
'\j^j ') )" )

<1> /9 Zt'"ZU
t

i

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All credit card Total $357.15
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee lot' all returnedchecks ·
/\ Financechargeof 2% per mcmthmay be assessed or alt 90 c!ity pastdue balant·es Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the cllstomer

"
""""" Balance Due $357.15



^D> ,,
2nvoice

A Pro Landcareof'

ALL PR© """"":'"' ""' """PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%®€ARE Tall,,ha,,ee, FL

_,_
, _")

Umimygµ!r 323!5-8355 5/'/2023 195343

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
- <

%^,Sbg N/\T1ONAL
"CRCDDclo GMS, LLC """"" """"""""""""""" FNG'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

"" -i' LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin "khTILIA'Lh·"i""·-' eng'^ professionals
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"""""" " ' '

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 3() 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Non Unit - PondSB 131
- Cat Tails Treatment

4- 18-2023 - 1st. Treatment
Non-Selective Herbicide Imazapyr4SL (EPA # 81927-24) - 55gal. I 27.50 27.50
Non-Selective Herbicide RoundUp CustomAquatic (EPA # 524-343) -

I 28.60 28.60
55gal.

IPMTechnician Labor Rate per hour 3.5 72,00 252.00

5-3-2023 - 2nd. Treatment
Non-Selective Herbicide Imazapyr4SL (EPA # 81927-24) - 55gal. 1 27.50 27.50
Non-Selective Herbicide RoundUp CustomAquatic (EPA # 524-343) -

1 28.60 2&.60
55gal. 1

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 3 72.00 2 16.00

'Il 's55z'
m-

n\Aj", CL ·1""

6)[iUAzy>

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $580.20
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricimzmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

.?35 tee for all returnedchecks,
3 ,,, , ,1 ,,

Payments/Credits $0.00
/1 Finance charge of"2% per m mih rnaybt a.'.' "ss "d Ok) all 9() day past tjll " ]alanc ",'
hi the evct)(of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

""" Balance Due $580.20



AS> ,,, ,,, ,,,,,,,,,.,,,.
Invoice

ALL P&© Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 " Date Invoice# ")

__L&NU®©ARK Tallahassee,FL 5/9/20'3 195344

UJMYMMN 32315-8355

__ _ _
Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,, rrav national

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "" _ FNGLA" >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
"'- i LAF4DSCAPE

Attn: RobertBerlin '""npay±"= k'd7^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 ±s±t!'±L=·' '

Tallahassee,FL 323 ] I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Non - Unit - PoridTR230 - Cal Tail Treahnent

4- 19-2023-
1st Treatment

Non-Selective Herbicide hnazapyr4SL (EPA # 8 1927-24) - 67 gal. 1 33.50 33.50
Non-Selective Herbicide RoundUp customAquatic (EPA # 524-343) 1 34,89 34.89
6Jgal.

JPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 7 72,00 504.00

5-2-2023 - 2nd Treatment
Non-Selective Herbicide linazapyr 4SL (EPA # 81927-24) - 90gal. I 45.00 45.00
Non-Selective Herbicide RoundUp CustomAquatic (EPA # 524-343) -

1 46.80 46.80
90gal.

TPM Tcchnician Labor Rate per hour 6,5 72.00 468.00

4 ASS"tij

"""jj7)jjjj
N'D,1fD X 5

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All u'cditcard Total .$1,132.19
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks ·
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed d!) all 90 day past due balances Payments/Credits $0.00

Iii the event of not)-l}ayments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

" """"" Balance Due $'."2.19



AS> ,,
invoice

A Pro Landcareof'

ALL PR© """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LARS ©©ARE Tallahassee,FL

mmnuiiiu 32315-8355
5/9/2023 !95345

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
? '^^g NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
""" " "" FNG'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

' "a' LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin WUmvu"kZkL"' UH7A PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 E±g±g±LL!=cL!^

Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

_

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 17 - ShadyViewPond - \VD260 Cat Tail Treatment

4- 18-2023- 1st Treatment
Non-SelectiveHerbicide Jrnazapyr4SL (EPA # 8 1927-24)- 2gal, 1 1.00 1.00

Non-SelectiveHerbicide (RoundUp Custom Aquatic.(EPA # 524-343) - i ].04 1.04

2gal

1PMTechnician Labor Rate per hour 0.5 72,00 36.00

l)S'S5"O

AUj)"""
iU1A L S

) )
Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the addresslisted above,All credit card Total 538.04
transadions will be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks,

, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charpeof 2% per m Mh may be assessed on all 90 day pa.'t chi" balm 'c.'
In the eventof" non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney Ices will be charged Li) tti¢ customer

Balance Due $3&.04



AS> ,
tnvoice

A 1 Pro Landcareof

ALL N&@ """"""""""'PO Box 38355
.

_Da.t.e

_ ,
Invoice#

LA% ©©AKG Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355

5/9/2023 195346

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
.. 7&AS' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LI-C 'U'fij't^ >><< 2=gg:,°,'°'
Attn: RobertBerlin 'Rhm-'i'm'im" A6?\^ professionals
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite )30 ""±':z'±'z'fg'E.'""5'"u

Tallahassee,FL 3231!

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 23 - \'VD235 - Cat Tail Treatment

4- 15-2023 -
1st. Treatment

Non-Selective Herbicide Imazapyi'4SL (EPA # 81927-24) - 12gal. ] 6.00 6.00
Non-Selective Herbicide RoumjUp Cuskjm Aquatic (EPA # 524-343) -

] 6,24 6,24
12ga!

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour j 72.00 72.00

5-3-2023 - 2nd. Treatment
Non-Selective Herbicide Imazapyr4SL (EPA # 8 1927-24) - 6gal. 1 3,00 3.00
Non-Selective Herbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA # 524-343) -

1 3.12 3.12
6gal.

IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 2 72.00 144.00

- La56"u
""j))):ji)'(.-).-...

,<0
i
JA Z y,

/

Thank you for your bujsinesS! Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All credit card Total ,$234.36
transactions\\'j ii be sujjccl to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fec for all returnedchecks

, ,, ,, ) , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per monUi may bt a.','c.'s"d cm al! ' 0 day pail du" balan"cs
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney tees will be chm"gcd((} thc custoiner

"""""" Balance Due .$234.36



AS> ,
Invoice

All Pro Landcar d'

ALL PR© """"""""""' -PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%»©^Eaw T,,llaha,,,,,FL
)

,,,,,,,,, ,,,,,, )Uyµmyj7gn 3231.5-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
W 'NMSV NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC"""" ""_ "FNG'A »<< ASSOCIATIONQF
" u LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin '"-'="±'.'Z"""' ¢gd%^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 ""£1±!"±.' ' ' '

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 5 - Pond - TR216 - Cat TailTreatmenl

4- 19-2023-
j st. Treatment

Non-SelectiveHcrbicide hnazapyr4SL (EPA # 81927-24) - 3gal 1 1.5() 1,50

Non-Selective Herbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA # 524-343) -
1 1.56 1.56

3gal.

IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 1,5 72.00 108.00

5-2-2023 - 2nd. Treatment
Non-Selective Herbicide Imazapyr4SL (EPA # 8 1927-24) - 2gal. 1 |,00 1.00

Non-Selective Herbicide RoundUp (EPA # 524-343) - 2gal. I 1.04 1,04

IPM Tecbnician Labor Rateper hour I 72.00 72.00
1

QcIli"'
UU )") ("'"""1)

,
C"jf o /jzcsz:""

I

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All crcdilcard Total $185.10
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for al) returnedchecks

, , ) , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be as:ess"d on all ' 0 day pa.'l due balance.'
In the event of non-payments,collection fees iindl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due .$185.10



AS> ,,
Invoice

A Pro Landcareof"

NLL PEU© """""":""""PO Bo.' 38355 Date Invoice#

LA% ®©A&E Tallahassee,FI-

UmmyN!gu 32315-8355 5/9/2023 195348

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
c),%' Um9'&' national

CRCDD cl,, GMS, LI-C """"""" FNGL^ >>ec ASSOCIATIONOF
' "7i, LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin -!!""a''"""i=- Egbge?^ profgss1c)nal.h
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 "±'±!'±9==9
Tallahassee,FL 3231 i

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

PondWD090N- Cat Tail Treatment

5-3-2023 - 1st Treatment
Non-SelectiveHerbicide lmazapyr 4SL (EPA # 18927-24) -

I lga] 1 5.50 5,50
Non-SelectiveHerbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA # 524-343) -

1 5,72 5.72
llgal.

IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 1.5 72.00 108.00

4L 3 -";3 C:)
""" L?j>-

"""'
(",, I

,5 fOlfny e? 4

_
)

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,Ali credit card Total .$1 19.22
transactionswill be subject to processingIces. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 lee for all returnedchecks

, ,, , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% pet nicmtli may be a.'s ".'sedon all 90 day pa.1t!tie balmc".'

In the eventofnon-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged (c) the customer

"""" Balance Due $119.22



iATKMS
Memberof the SNC-LavalinGroup

CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict
Attn: TizianaCessna InvoiceDate: May 04, 2023
5385 N Nob Hill Road project#: 100065121
Sunrise,FL 33351 Invoice #: 1993679

e-mail invoicesto: CRCDD4.28,11
tcessna@gmssf.com;rberlin@gmsnf.com WorkAuth #13
joliver@gmsnf.com, bperegrino@gmsnf.com

ProjectDescription: Capital RegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrictEngineeringAgreement,
\NA13

InvoiceComments:
InvoicingPeriod: April DI, 2023 to April 30, 2023

Basic Services Current

MultiplierLabor 534.06

Total Invoice 534.06

Total Due this invoice USD 534.06

ContractAmount: 10,000.00
PreviousBilled: 9,118.68
Billed to Date 9,652.74
ContractBalance: 347.26

Remit to:
Atkins North America, Inc

pc) Box 40935T
Atlanta, GA 30384-9357

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 4451286495
ACH EFT Payments: Routing 111000012,Acct No 4451286495



project Number 100065121
CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict InvoiceNumber 1993679
CRCDDWA13 Date 04-MAY-23

Current

Name Category Hours CostRate Total

Rivieccio,Mario project Manager 4.00 46.04 184.16

Subtotal- ProjectManager 4.00 184.16
Subtotal Labor 184.16

Multiplier 2.9
TOTAL 534.06

C""/u"""j .I'" )
r'"u'i)

n,,,,,,(
-E

"/" !. ,,

,,S,J"2J:Z
,Sl :'5- "g

/"



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.1)0 $0.00 $0 00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.0$

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $0.00 $865,367.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $328,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,02$.78 $515,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 a980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 G516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.65% 10.6$% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 3540,355.16 $0.01) 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $201,075.95 $741,431.11

TOTAL DUE D1RECTINVOICE SQ 0() $264 42(, 93 $0.1)0 $0.00 SO 00 $0.00 $1D? 1$42.04 $367,27&97

LEON CO DIST1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4.248.87 $0 00 $3.771.19 $379.01 $10.133.62 $21,890 82

LEON CO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.05 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753.40 $136,058.88

LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972 83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEON CO DIST4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $76,952.71 $35,541.54 $85,341 95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498 98

LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,571.95 $0 ClO $4,200.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 512,102.20 $26,452.30
INTEREST 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.65 $491.85 $587.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $5,425.64

LEON CO DIST S 02/22/23 $4,729.72 $705.08 $5,320.41 $0.00 $5,540.04 $1.928.88 $16,541.17 $35,765.30
LEON CO DIST7 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,005.05 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $4,593.68 $13,695.05 $32,023.97 $70,997.74

INTEREST 04/28/23 $39.73 $31.48 $49.13 $54.71 $46 54 $86.11 5262.57 $580.27
LEON CO DIST 8 04/13/23 $4,142.47 $4,423.71 $5,515 81 $13,058.34 $4,852.19 $12,101.94 $35,974.60 $80,059.06
LEON CO DIST9 05/15/23 $1,452.34 $0.00 $608,86 $0.00 $1,701.15 $0.00 $3,059.06 $6,821.42

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $318,374.91 $172,229.28 $316,349.43 $275,781.74 $372,920.71 $471,167.29 $1,597,288.77 $3,524,112.13

NF J 1)1)1 I I ' ,.' ')" ?. ' ':'.' I. '.f',,S/'.,°$) t ' )C 'I , $,5.1,25\133

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 67.14% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 66.16% 66.87%

% RECEIVEDTAXROLL 97.80% 98.00% 99.19% 100.60% 97.80% 98.00% 98.49% 98.48%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-30Ck20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-30[)-20700-10900 001-30+207QQ-1090D001-300-36300-10 1000 1)01.300.101 00.0 1 000
2[)1-700-13100-1 DODO 21)1-700-13100-l0000 203-700-13100-10000 202-70(>13100-1DODO 029-700-13100-10000 029-70±13100-1DODO n/a n/a

201-700-3630D.10000 201-70[)-36300.10DI) 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-1I)' DO 029-700-363C)MDD00 029-7C)Q-363CK)-10100 n/a n/a

vendor#106 vendor#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001.300-20700-1100D Do1a00-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

12/16/22 $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67 3060/3063/3062/3051

01/06/23 $155,663.94 $35,541.54 $%,341.95 $302,73150 3072/3D73/3074/3075

02/06/23 $5,571.48 $4,785.04 $491.85 $7,015.24 3094/3097,'3095/3095

02/28/23 $5,434.80 $6,320.41 $7,468.92
03/23/23 $8,927.83 $3,98264 $7,774.57 $18,288.73 3122/3125/3123/3124

Total transferred
,,,,

$480514.46 :.310,175.63 ,,u262,658.69
, ,,,,

S!25.300.06

Total DUE $10,089.73 $6,173.80 $13,123.05 $18,787.94



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $CLOD $303,917.99 $1,108,710 08
GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $0.00 $865,367.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $326,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549 85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,352.46
GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,025.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,70157

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $9&0,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95
% ASSESSMENTS 53,10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.66% 10.65% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
ST JOE Company $0.00 $540.355 16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $201,075.95 $741,431 11

TOIAL1)(1F D!RECF1NVC)1CE ,.().1)
. ,' I") ',,' SO 00 $('.00 $0.(10 $102,842.04 $36/ 278.9)'

LEONCO DIST1 11/09/22 $3.219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133,82 $21,890.82
LEONCO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,93$.47 $880.22 $24,632.06 $0 00 $24,523.43 $2,353,30 $$2,753.40 $135,058.88
LEONCO DIST3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,565.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,55112
LEONCO DIST4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $76,952.71 $35,541.54 $85,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,546 73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEONCO DIST5 01/19/23 $4,$71.95 $0.00 $4,208.38 $0 00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $26,452.90

INTEREST 01/31/23 $586 80 $312.73 $578.86 $491.85 $687.33 $855,54 $2,912.73 $6,425£4
LEONCO DIST6 02/22/23 $4,729.72 $705.08 $$,320.41 $0.00 $5,540.04 $1,928 88 $16,541.17 $35,765.30
LEONCO DIST7 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,006.05 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $4,593.$8 $13,695,05 $32,023.97 $70,997.74

INTEREST 04/28/23 $39 73 $31.48 $"9.13 $64,71 $46.54 $86.11 $2$2.57 $580 2'
LEONCO DIST8 04/13/23 $4,142.47 $4,423.71 $5,515.81 $13,058,34 $4,852.19 $12,101.94 $35,974.80 $80,069.06
LEONCO DIST9 05/15/23 $1,452.34 $0.00 $808.86 $0.00 $1,701.16 $0.00 $3,059.1)6 $6,821.42

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $318,374.91 $172,229.28 $316,349.43 $275,781.74 $372,920.71 $471,167.29 $1,597,288.77 $3,524,112.13

Nf·] t)(j1' LAX ROll 1/ i 3 ' '
, 't " \ i "

,
) $5) C ' ' S,:' 1 " '

,
I \

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 67.14% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 66.16% 86.87%
% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 97.80% 98.00% 99.19% 100.60% 97.80% 98.01)% 98.49% 98.48%

001-300-20700-10800 Q01-30CK20TOD-10800 001-3[)0-20700-10000 C)01-300-2Q700-110QD 001-30b20700-10900 0[)1-3[)0-20700-10900001-300@6300-101000001.300.10100.01000

201-700-1 3100-lDODO 2[)1-700-131 00-10000 203-700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-131OCk10C)O(j 029-700-131 DO-lDODO n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-363[)0.10'00 203-700-36300-100[)0 2Cl2-70[)-36300-10'00 029-700-36300-10®0 029-700-36300-1010[) n/a n/a

vendor#11)6 vendor#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
OD1-300-20700.10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-110QD [)01-300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

12/15/22 $304,916.41 $259,54$.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67 3060/3063/3062,'3061
01/05/23 $1556$3.94 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $302,731.50 3072/3073/3074'3075
02/05/23 $5,571.48 $4,7$5.04 $491.85 $7,015.24 3094/3D97/3095/3095
02/28/23 $5,434.80 $6,320.41 $7,458.92
03/23/23 $8,927.83 $3,982.U $7,774.57 $18,288.73 3122/3125/3123/3124

Tptaltransferred $480,514,46 $310,175,Q3
,

$262558.69 $825,301).0$

Total DUE $10,089.73 $6,173.80 $13,123.05 $18,787.94



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 EX2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $81)4,792.09 $0.00 $0 00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $0.00 $865,367.84 $0.00 $0 00 $0.00 $0.00 $326,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.88 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,36248

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.50 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782 10 $410,026.78 $515,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTAL NETASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.68% 10.$6% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $540,355.1$ $0.00 00.00 $0 00 30.00 $201,075.95 $741,431.11

total due mrectnvoice $(1.('(} 1?6" 436.93 $0.1)() sc) dc SO.ClO 11).00 Sid?842.04 $367,z78.9,'

LEON CC) DIST i 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138 54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133 62 $21.890.82
LEONCO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,93$.47 $860.22 $24,$32.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753.40 $135,058.88
LEONCC) DIST3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.78 $230,855 07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEONCO DIST4 12/21)/22 $78,701.23 $76,962.71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,545.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEONCO DIST5 01/19/23 $4,871.95 $0.00 $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472 37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $25,452.90

INTEREST 01/31/23 $586,80 $312.73 $578 66 $491.85 $687.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $6,425.64
LEONCC) DIST6 02/22/23 $4,729 72 $705.08 $6,320.41 $0.00 $5,541).1)4 $1,928.88 $16,541.17 $35,765.30
LEONCC) DIST7 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,006.05 $3,982.$4 $7,774.57 $4,593 E:8 $13,$95.05 $32,023.97 $71),997.74

INTEREST 1)4/28/23 $39,73 $31.48 $49 13 $64.71 $46,54 $8$.11 $282.57 $580 27
LEON CD DIST B 04/13/23 $4,142.47 $4,423.71 $5,515,81 $13,058.34 $4,852.19 $12,101.94 $35,974.80 $80,069.06
LEON CD DIST 9 05/15/23 $1,452.34 $0.00 $SC)EL86 $0.00 $1,701.16 $0.00 $3,059.05 $5,821.42

TAX CERTIFICATES $Cl.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $318,374.91 $172,229.28 $316,349.43 $275,781.74 $372,920.71 $471,167.29 $1,597,288.77 $3,524,112.13

NFT DIJF IAX ROll ' ,
'

,
t t

.
} t f

., , ... ., . $. 1,<. ,).
.

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-I SERIES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 67.14% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 66.16% 66.87%
% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 87.80% 98.00% 99.19% 100.60% 97.80% 98.00% 98.49% 98.48%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-2D700-10800 QC)1-300-2070C)-1DODO 001-30(k2Q7D0-11000 D01-300-207C)D-1Q900 001-300-207D0-10900001-300-36300-10'DOC) 001.300.10100.01000

201-700-1 3100-l0000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-1DODO 202-706131ClO-l 0000 029-700-131 0¢)-10000 029-70[)-131 00-lDODO n/a n/a

201-700-36300.1[)000 201-700-36300.10(JO 203.700.36300-10000 202-700-36300-10 1 00 029-7[)0-36300-10000 029-700-36300-1D 100 n/a n/a

vmdor#1 06 vendor#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-30Q-20700-11D00 001.300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

12/15/22 $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67 3C)50/3053/3C62/3051

01/05/23 $155,663.94 $35,541.54 $8$,341.95 $302,731.50 3072/3073/3074/3D75

02/05/23 $5,571.48 54,785.04 $491.85 $7,015.24 3094/3097/3095/3096
02/28/23 $5,434.80 $6,320.41 $7,468.92
03/23/23 $8,927.83 $3,98284 $7,774.57 $18,288.73 3122/3125/3123/3124

Totaltransferred 5480 514.46 $319.mz $262,658.69 $825,300.06,

Total DUE $10,089.73 $6,173.80 $13,123.05 $18,787.94



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0 00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $0.00 $885,357.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $326,793,54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEONCO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549,85 $175,751.81 $318,937 68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,35246

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.50 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782 ID $410,02$.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,71)1.57

TOTAL NETASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS g 10% 4.91% 8,91% 7.65% 10.66% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 S540,355,16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 DO $201,075.95 $741,431.11

1OIAI DUE 1)1RLGT INVOICE ,' ' .' '". "I " S,0.:iC, 50.()0 :.0 (X) 9Cl2,842.04 ":' '/ ' "3 "

LEONCC) DIST1 11/09/22 $3,219 59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133 52 $21 890,82
LEON CO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,935.47 $850.22 $24,832.06 $0.00 $24,523 43 52.353.30 $62,753.40 $135,058.88
LEONCD DIST3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,865.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEON CO DIST4 12/20.'22 $78,701.23 $76,9$2.71 $35,541.54 $85,341.95 $92,184.77 $210.545.73 $473.220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEONCD DIST5 01/19/23 $4,871,95 $0.00 $4,205.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $26,452.90

INTEREST 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.66 $491.85 $687.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $6,425.64
LEON CO DIST6 02/22/23 $4,729.72 $705 08 $6,320.41 $0.00 $5,540.04 $1,928.88 $15,541.17 $35,765.30
LEON CC) DIST7 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,006.05 $3,982.$4 $7,774.57 $4,593.$8 $13,$95.05 $32,023.97 $70,997.74

INTEREST 04/28/23 $39.73 $31.48 $49.13 $64.71 $4(3.54 $85,11 $2$2.57 $580.27
LEONCO DIST8 04/13/23 $4,142.47 $4,423.71 $5,515.81 $13.058.34 $4,852.19 $12,101.94 $35,974.$0 $80,069 06
LEONCO DIST9 05/15/23 $1,452.34 $0.00 $508.86 $0.1)0 $1,701.16 $0.00 $3,059.06 $6,821.42

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.01)

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $318,37491 $172,229.28 $316,349.43 $275,781.74 $372,920.71 $471,167.29 $1,597,288.77 $3,524,112.13

Nf:l DUE I'AXROU. , . . .
' 2

,
' $9

, )4 :"(1 E f ?7 5"[ " \)

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-Z SERIES2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 67.14% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 66.16% 66.87%
% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 97.80% 98.00% 99.19% 100.60% 97.80% 98.00% 98.49% 98.48%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 OC)1-300-20700-10CK)D 001-300-20700-11QOC) 001-30b2070M09DQ 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101 DOD 001.300.101 00.0 1000

201-700-131 ClO-l DODO 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-1 3100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-100C)O 029-700-13100-l0000 n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 21)1-TQP-36300.10 1 00 203-700-36300-1QQQD 202-7C)C)-36300-10i0C) C129-700-363C)C)-1DC)00 029-70046300-1Q1QQ n/a n/a

vendw# 1 06 vendor#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
D01-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-207CK)-11QOQ 001.300-20700-109000

DATE
Checks

12/16/22 $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67 305Q/3[)63/3062/3081

01/06/23 $155,663.94 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $302,731.50 3072/3073/3074/3075
02/0Ei/23 $5,571.48 $4,785.(64 $491.85 $7,015.24 3094/3097/3095/3D98
02/28/23 $5,434.80 $6,320.41 $7,468.92
03,23/23 $8,927.83 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $18,288.73 3122/3125/3123/3124

Total transferred
, ,, ,

$480,514.46 $310,17563 $262 65869 $825,300.06
,,, .,.,,, ,

Total DUE $10,089.73 $6,173.81) $13,123.05 $18,787.94



cirv d Td!@h@ssGe

Your own Uiilities"'
Customer Name: Capital Reg'onCommDevlopDist

2

AccountNumber: 100034498 8
Billing Date: May 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

Use energy wisely//Usspring. /f,j'ol/wanl /0 make ene/'gy-euicien/ AccountSummaryas of May2, 2023
ttpgrades, see whatgi'an/s,loansanc/rebatesare currentlyavailable PreviousBalance 368.02
/i'om the Ci/j' ofTallahasseeal Ta/goi'.com/YOU. PaymentReceived- 04/18/2023 -368.02

Payby /c.\"l, au/opayan(/S/na/'/Bi//are some oftheways Me City C,yrrentCharges 31.00
makes il casy /0 pay }'01//' billwhile reducingpaper was/e. Learn Total AmountDue $ 31.00
moreaboutihese andother (lccoi/n/-mcmclge//le/1/op/ionsal
Ta/gov.com/YOU,

Service Address:3001 School House Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (CITY)

© Water - ReuseService $ 31.00

', I;u"?. $

A detailedbreakdown of your accountcharges is availableon the followingpages.

Detachthis portion andreturn withyour payment.

crrv OF Tdkqh@ssee Account Past Due Current Charges Total Amount Due

Your Own Utilities"' Number Pay Now Due 05/22/2023
,,, ,,,,, , -

,,

100034498 $O.C0 $31.00 $ 31.00

=======

ATTN ClO GMS LLC ""CAPITAL REGION COMM DEVI-OP DIST
.

"

5385 N NOB HILL RD City of Tallahassee
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box

lIh|jµnlh"||hl|¶nnm|l'|ulhllnl|h|Ill'|'|"l|'| Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 100034498 0 05022023 0000000000 0000003100 0000003100 100034498



Page 2 of 3

_7CUSTOMERSERVICE ) " " "" PAYINGYOUR BILL 1

I

lj Representativesare availableat 850,891.4968,weekdaysfrom8 am,
I 1

rj Auto Pay Pragram:Utility bills can be paidautomaticallyeach month by ACH
i

I to 5 p.m., except holidays.
1

withdrawal(FREE)or by credlUdebitcard (feeapplies)using the stored payment '

1 l! Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days
!

i informationfrom your stored information.
1 a week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cali 850.891,4968.

! i

(i Email: Sign up to receiveyour bill electronicallyto be notifiedofa new invoice i
i EI To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairs,call Utllily Customer

i S

and a link to viewandpay yourufilitybill. 1

I Operationsat 850,891.4968,visit Talgov.com/Outage. ,

I

Li Online:Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by credit/debit
:

I] Hearing/speechimpaired cUstomersmay call 850,891,8169or 711
!

1

card (fee applies).

_ ,_
_(TDD),weekdays from 8 a,n. to 5 e.m., exceptholidays.

,, , ,

i
,

Q AutomatedPhonePayments:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH
I

_
I withdrawal(FREE)or credit/debltcard (fee applies)call 850,891,4968,

1

r"" CUSTOMERASSISTANCE " "1
Cl Text Message:Utility paymentscan be madevia textusing your storedpayment '

I
1

li Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper
!

information.Standardmessagingratesapply. I

electricrates during nights, weekends,and holidays.
I

ij Mail:Mail a checkor money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with the 1

1 El BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amountin yout monthlyutility
; i bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to

!

!

, bill.
1 1 RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301. i

' u PaymentAssistance: For thoseexperiencingeconomicor other ! i i] In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday
i

hardships,we have informationon governmentaland non-profit
I !

Fridaybetween8 a.m, and 5 p.m, at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at i

agenciesthat may provide assistance,
{

1

435 N. MacombSt.
i !j MedicalAlert Status: If critical life-supportequipmentis used in your

) 1

n RemotePaymentLocations:Visit Talgov,com/Remoteor contact Utility Customer
i

1

home,please report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperations
! i

Operationsat 850,891.4968for current localand nationwidelocations.
I

at 850,891.4968,
i

1

I
i

t I
I q EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric ! : Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891,4968for more information.
1 customerswho wish to have their homesevaluatedfar energyand water !

eMclency.
I

i

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
li EnergyLoans & Rebates: The City's grants, loans& rebatesprovide ) i

fi Movingto AnotherAddress orClosingYour Account:Transfer orstop your
!

I

utility customerswith assistanceto enhance(heirproperty'senergy i ! utilityserviceonline atTalgov.com/YOU,contactUtility CustomerOperations:

efficiencyan.d,hetpthem save energy,water and money.
._,

i
'

at 850.891.4968,fax a request to 850,891,0901or mail your request to
I

I UtilityCustomerOperations,435 N. MacombSt.,Tallahassee,FL 32301.
' UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES

I

1 El Mai|!ngAddressChange:
,

!

l7 All utility bills are due when rendered. i ! Residentialcustomersmay note the mailingaddresschangeon the bottom
I

'j Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin20 days of the bill 1 i
portionof the bill (temittancestub) and include itwithpayment, ,

II date.
I

i Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to submit a
i Li On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to i i mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadand signed by an

!

1 9%of the past due balancewill be assessed, i )

authorizedparty. :

i Cl After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessed,and a service
; '

I

orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is !

i issued,all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be '

" 1

restored.

City of Tallahassee
Your Ovvn Utilities"'



Page 3 of 3

——'© Water Service Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023 g
,

Water - Reuse Service 2
HistoricalConsumptions , . c:}

Mmth cgal Month CGAL Month Cgal ReuseGallonageR"di'e: 189cgal at $0.164 31.00 °
Apr-23 189 Oct-22 1,863 Jun-22 5,509 Subtotal $ 31.00
Mar-23 2,244 Sep-22 2,189 May-22 3,730
jan-23 0 Aug-22 86 Apr-22 0
Dec-22 0 Jul-22 512 Mar-22 1,308
Nov-22 1,786

Meter Current Meter Read Preyi,o,usMeier Reqd j Reading Mfr " Billed '"" "' Time
ID """"'

Date Reading Est, Date "'"1' Reading
I

Est.
1

Difference Mult Usage of Use
WRA20051 W26/2023 145117 03/28/2023 144928 189 1.00 " 189CGAL

" " —'ServiceAddress Total: 3001 SchoolHouseRd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0046121 $ 31.00

m=~====

W=======

=======

=======m

t=======



"'F
,
=%g; """%

iI,)€,j M&lynnL,a,b,s
_

nxc,
" " ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES

56"8BeuerivcoM
TaHahassee,Ft 32301

May 3, 2023

Robert Berlin, Operationsand MaintenanceManager
Capital Region CCD
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 Tallahassee,FL 32311
Email: rberlin@gmsnf.com,Phone: (850) 727-5310

Invoice for Laboratory Services
FirstQuarterly VVaterQuality MonitoingReport for SouthwoodLakes, 2023

October,November, and December, 2023

Data Set ID: SW030823and SW030823-B

itemand sampleidentification:
sampled by McGlynnLaboratories,according to MLI SOPver. 17

date sampled 3/8/2023

Note: MLI sampled and analyzeddata for 6 lakes so 3 lakes are free, this invoice is for 50%.

Activity Cost per Lake ThreeLakes

Sampling fee $200.00 $600.00

Chlorophylls $35.00 $105.00

Total Nitrogen $25.00 $75.00

Total Phos :Morus $25.00 $75.00

Sum $285.00 $855.00

Data Report $10.00 $10.00

Interprative Report $200.00 $200,00

Total $1,065.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE: $1,065.00

dtL6Z:yo:j
'UE" " /7 ,f E

<Sb~ 'E Lttr——
":,M '"lla ~

."'
,

Sean E. McGlynn, Ph D., President '5,/%1zd iz:

568 Beverly Ct. '

Tallahassee, FL 32301



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT /1 PAGE #

')) Loca)iQ "'p"a' Reg'on 'ommun"y 184053 1of1

INVOICE11 BILLING PERIOD PAYMENT DUE DATE
Tallahassee Media Group

0005560083 Apr 1- Apr 30, 2023 May 20, 2023

'i, P\ ' '! ,"> ':"
PREPAY UNAPPLJED TOTAL AMOUNTDUE(Memo Info) (includedin amtdue)

$0.00 $0.00 $103.76

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS BILLING 1NQUIRIES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERAL ID

1-877-736-7612or smb@ccc.gannett.com 1 6-0980985
Capital RegionCommunity

Terms and Conditions:Past due accounts are subject to interest at theCapital RegionCDD Attn: GMS rate of 18% per annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever is less:).
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd. Advertiser claims for a credit related to rates incorrectly invoiced or paid

Sunrise,FL 33351-4761 must be submitted in writing to Publisherwithin 30 days of (he invoice date
or lhe claim will be waived. Any credit towards future advertisingmust be

||ln|jll||||hM||hdj|µ||rmlllhdhj||hl|Tl|l||l|| usedwithin 30 days of issuanceor ihe creditwill be forfeiled.
All fundspayable in us dollars,

D000ja4053000D0UD0D000Dssb00B300Dl037bl55D5
To sign-upfor E-mailedinvoicesand onlinepayments please contactabgspecial@gannett.com.Previousaccountnumber:
' .' § - ' ' "

.

Date Description Amount

4/1/23 BalanceForward $0.00

Package AdvertiSing:
Start-EndDate Description PO Number Package Cost

4/4/23-4/4/23 0005646298 Noticeof MeetingC $103,76

PLEASE DETACHAND RETURNTHIS PORTIONVVITHYOUR PAYMENT

/' 0 ACCOUNTNAME PAYMENTDUEDATE AMOUNTPAID") LocahQ CapitalRegionCommunity May 20, 2023

Tallahassee account number invoice number ' "'".":t """"' '"'
:

' E
t ",,,

.,
.A '

Media Group 184053 0005560083

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PAST DUE PASTDUE PAST DUE PASTDUE PAYMENTS TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$103,76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103.76

REMITTANCEADDRESS (IncludeAccoun1# & lnvoicellon check) TO PAY WITH CREDITCARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW:

D VISA [J MASTERCARD n DISCOVER LI AMEX

TallahasseeMedia Group
P.O. Box 677585 Card Number

Dallas,TX 75267-7585 EXp Date / / CVV Code

Signature Date

0000]a4053Q00a00000000055hn0B3000j03?hl5sa5



?

0005646298/ TAL-60111(
! i

i

Uuakussee Democrat
' i

Tallahassee®com :

A GANNETT COMPANY
} '

· :

b

P

G

: t

: .

. ,

.

Attn: Sarah Sweeting !

CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY
i

5385 N KNOB HILL RD
i

t

SUNRISE,FL 33351 '
I :

STATEOF WISCONSIN,COUNTYOF BROWN: i
· ' Noticeof Meeting iBefore(he undersignedauthority personallyappeared CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopment District

\-¥ ,1 who on oath says that ho or she is a Legal (southWood)Ad\/irtisirjg
Representativeot the TallahasseeDemocrat,a dally The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisorsof the Capita) Region }

newspaperpublished at Tallahassee in Leon County, Florida; community Develo merit District ("Southwood Community") wilt be
.

held Thursday,
Aprlf13,

2023 at 6:30 p.rn. at the Sauthwood Community
that the attached copy of advertisement,being a LegalAd in (he Center,4675 Grove Park Drive,Tallahassee,Florida 32311. The rneeting :

is opento the public andwill be conductedin accordancewith the prov1· !

matterof sions of Florida Law for communityDevelopment Districts. A copy of
the agenda for the meeting may be obtained from GMS, LLC, 475 West
Town Place, Suite 114, st, Augustine, Florida 32092, (and phone (904)

!

NOTICE 940-5850).This meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place to ;

be specified on the record at the meeting, There may be cxcaslons I

, ,
wheh one or more Supervisorswill participate by tele hone.

In the Second JuchcialCircuit courtwas published in said Any person requiring special accommoaatlonsat
tkis

meeting because '!

newspaper in the issues of or by publicationon the of a disability or physical impairment should contact the District Manag-
er at (904) 940-58SQ at least two calendar days prior to the meeting, If

newspaper'swebsite, if authorized,on : you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay ,

Service at 1-800-9S5-8770, for aid in contactingthe District Office. 1

Each personwho decidesto appeai anyaction taken at thesemeetings Is i

04/04/2023 advisedthat personwill neeu a record of µroceEdingsand that accord-
Ingly, the person may needto ensurethat a verbatim record of proceed-
ir\gs is made, including the testimony and evidenceupon which suchap- i

Affiant further says that the said TallahasseeDemocrat is a
peal is to be based.

jamesOliver !

newspaperpublishedat Tallahassee, in the said Leon County,
t

DistrictManager :

PUBLICATION: 4 4/23 ,Florida,and that the said newspaperhas heretoforebeen «umtmcu0t i

conlinuouslypublished in said Leon County,Floridaeach day
I

and has been entered as periodicalsmatterat the post office in !

Tallahassee, in said Leon County, Florida,for a periodof one
!

5

year next preceding the first publicationof the attachedcopy of
!

i
advertisement;and affiant further says that he or she has i

neverpaid nor promised any person, firm or corporationany !

discount, rebate, commission or refundfor the purposeof I

I

securingthis advertisement for publicationin the said '

newspaper,
i

Sworn to and SUbscribedbefore me this 4th of April 2023, by

) 1A" who is personallyknown to me.
.

i ,
:
: i
i i' m~<=w i
1

: i
: i

Affiant i '

i :

;
·

I

1

?

:
i ·

;
! '

iotaW"P=o'fhh=e;Cwn r7=naniAN
i

Notary public
!

.E3' IS "oT7 1 S'ate oLWisconsin
!

My commissionexpires

-""
1

i
;
i:
::
P
1

$
r
%

i4
i

# of Affidavits1
3

t :



,

0005646298I TAL-60111(

TmAHAssEE Democrat
Tallahassee®com

A GANNETT COMPANY
.

.

Attn: SarahSweeting
CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITY
5385 N KNOB HILL RD
SUNRISE,FL 33351

.

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTYOF BROWN:
Before the undersigned authoritypersonallyappeared Noticeof Meeting

CapitalRegkmCommunityDevekpmentDistrict
. \-y g who Oh oath says that he orshe Is a Legal · (SouthWood)

.
Ad\/irtlsing

Representativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily The regular meeting of the Board of S\ipervisorsof the Capital Rctglon

newspaperpublished at Tallahassee in LeonCounty,Florida; Cbmmunity Development District ("Southwood Community") wIll be
. held Thursday,April 13, 2023 at 6:30 p,m. at the southwoodCommunity

that the attached copy of advertisement,being a Legal Ad In the Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive,Tallahassee,Florida 323 11. The meting
"' matterof is open to the public andwIll be conductedIn accordaricewiththe provi-

sions of Florida Law for Community Development Districts. A copy of
the agenda for1hemeeting may be obtained from GMS, LLC, 475 West
Town Place, Suite 114, st. Attgustine, Florida 32092, (and phone (904)NOTICE 940-5850).This meeting may be continued to a date, time,and place to
be specified on the record at the meeting. There may be oceastons

, ,
when one or more Supervisotswillpartlclpate bytele hone,

In the SecondJudtcial CIrcuitCourt was published in said Any person requiring specialaccomrnoaationsat
this

meeting because
newspaperin the issues of or by publicationon the of a disabj\ity or physicalImpairmentsMuldcontact the District Manag-

er at (904)940-5850at [east two calendardaysprior to the meeting. If
newspaper'swebsite, if authorized,on": you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Fkxida Relay

Service at 1-800-955-8770,for aid In contactingthe DistrictOffice.
Each peison who decidesto appeal anyactioo taken at these meetings Is

04/04/2023 advisedthat person wIll neeu a record of proceedims and that accord-
ingly, the personmay need to ensurethat a verbatim record of proceed-
ings Is made, including the testimony and evidenceupon which such ap-

AMant further says thatthe said TallahaSseeDemocrat is a paaj isto ba based,
James Oliver

newspaperpublished at Tallahassee,in the said Leon County, DistrictManager
PUBLICATION: 4/4/23Florida,and that the said newspaperhas heretoforebeen |1 I I

m,,,u,,m
continuouslypublished in said Leon County,Floridaeach day
and has been entered as periodicalsmatterat the postoffice in

Tallahassee,in said Leon County, Florida,for a period of one
year next preceding the first publlcafion of the attachedcopy of
advertisement;and affiant further says that he or she has

never paid nor promised any person, firm or corporationany
discount, rebate, commissionor refund for th(3 purposeof
securing this advertisementfor publlcatlonin the said

newspaper.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me this 41h of April 2023, by
,) trt" who is personallyknown to me.

.

t

.

¥

Affiant

.

otaW"P=of i=(ntoCwn
NANCY HEYRMAN

Notary Public
S' /5 °c77 State of Wisconsin

.My commissionexpires
I

/ ·
,

)

# of Affidavits1

i



^'T'°":"' """°' UNVOICET2 llahi ssee, Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#Tallahassee,FI,

32315-8355 6/1/2023 195356

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FI.. 323! 1

P.O. No. Terms Project

Budget 2023-24 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description 1?rj S 7 )]-- Rate Amount

CRCDD MonthlyMaintenancefOr June 2l)23

Landscape- Contracted(Jnits . V ,2£<' 86,947.07 86,947.07
Landscape- New Units* ,-t4,GZ ?AJ5""" 165.24 165.24

Irrigation - ContractedUnits
, A<m,)j 4,507.07 4,507.07

Irrigation- New Units ** Q44ZU , ,

" 9.18 9.18

*T,andscape - New Units:
LDR-5 - (3) Dogi Pots added8-5-22 - ,582.62 I")

,.-
· --

Unit 23 - (t) Dogi-Pot added 11-1-22 - $27.54 ""'""">--.i7 -- " ""g
?

,
U t!,

"' {"' .-I"
.-C

i l')" i
jt'<'-->m'^'"""" '

Coinmunity Gardenadded3-7-2023 (I) Dogi-Pot827,54
,

,:
?

!
\VD284 NewDogi-Pot added 3-7-2023 (i) Dogi-Pot $27.J4

"b"if ! ) ljZDtt-"u)

**h"rigation - New (Jnits:
Controller 20, IJnit 5

- added 35 sprays2/9/23 - $21.42
1

Cont 20, unit 5 - added (I) rotor - Sj).61

Cont 1, Unil 5 - added (4) sp"ays - $2.45

Cont 20, unit 5
- removed(25) rotors - (-S1 5 ,30)

I
!

Thank You ForYour Business!Please make checks payable to the above addressk Total s91,628.56
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance ch,irge ot"2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the eventorn(m-payments, collection fees andl or reasonableattorney ICeswill be charged to the customer.



O ,
,

Ynvoice
A I Pro Landc,re of'

all p©© Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date invoice#

LRUU@€ARE Tallahassee,FL

NAM9UUU 32315-8355
5/23/2023 195375

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
Yi- '4MSV national

cRei)D """"""""""""" '""'^ »<< ^SSOCIAT1ONOF
"'u LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin j'y.'=!"·£"=- uozr PROFESStOtQALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"""::9'.'±' ' ' "

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 10 - Overlook Park - Removald"Large Limb

GeneralLabor Rate 3 55.00 165.00

Dateof' Sci-vice:5-15-2023

' l(44lAY

)N'dr)'
-slz+l""3

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable (o the address listed above.All credit card Total $165.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, ) , ,
Payments/Credits .$0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per month niay be assess 'd on all ' 0 day pa.'t due balanc"s
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney kes will be charged (c) the customer

" Balance Due $165.00



^S> A,, ,,., ,,,,,,,,,.,,,,.
hivoice

ALL P&@ """"""""""PO Bo,x 38355 i

_

Date Invoice#

LA@@©NiRE Tallahc,·sce,FL

UNMM!S9MN 32315-8355 5/23/2023 195374

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
, m

_ %^^g NATIONAL
"CRCDD"""" """ """""_"" FNG'^ >>« ASSOCIATIONOF

'- \ LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin !!±=!'.'±'=L- 4i?gr?^ prqfesskmals
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 u:±"d""igj "TU'

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

LDR-5 - AdditionalTree Work - Clean-Up PineTrees

GeneralLabor Rate 3 55,00 165.00

Date ot"Service:5- 18-2(')23

I

aSj
A(Lh4: "·

'""ij^jAjij
'S"1Nas"""

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All credit card Total $165.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply,

.$35 fee for all returned checks

, , ) ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chareeof2% per month may be ilS.'CS,4 "d l)!) all { 0 day past chicba)anc",'
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $165.00



A£> ,

,
hivoice

A 1 Pro L,ndcai'e of'

ALL PEE@ "'"""":"""""PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LE&%©CA#E Tallahassee,FL ) 5/23/2023 19537332315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To --a 7A98 NATIONAL

CRCDD '""'""" """""""" '"a'^ >>'« ^SSOCIAT1ONOF
"iU LAMDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin yZnyNNgg!.::' 49^^ PROF&SS!OP1ALS
3196 Met"chanlsRow, Suite 130 '"""""""L! " ' '

Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

AdditionalTree Work in Central Park - Removal or JapanBlueberry

Genera!Labor Rate 2.5 55.00 137.50

Date of"Service:5-[8-2023

aiM- 'j'D
,

1"1 """")

" >jn "'

"
JS_ L:,:.

sjzcµ°"i'

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $137.50
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

135 fee for all returnedchecks
, , , ,

Payments/Credits s0.00
ti Finance chargeof 2% per month may be ass "sscd on all 9(.) day pa.'t du " balance.'

1 In the event of non-pa,ymg!us,col|±tion fgszy))d/or reasonableattorney fees will be char.g,ed to thg£llstc)rner

Balance Due $137.50



aS> ,

,
Invoice

A 1 Pro I andcareof"

Tallahassee,Inc,N&L PR© PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LARU%©KRE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355

5/23/2(R3 195372

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
--- r^ad national

CRCDI)clo gms, llc """" fFtuA »<< associationOF
"-T-i " LM!DSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin !!±S1":it'"""" U8'57a PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '|EfkiiupkiRT| t I

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P,0, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 24 - Unit # 2 - IrrigationRepair - Repair pipe -
Replacerotors - sprayheads& nozzles

1/2" Cap SCH 40 2 1.26 2.52
1" Slip-FixFining 2 10.49 20,98
1 1/2" Slip-Fix 1 21.50 21.50
I 1/'2" X [ 1/2" X 1/2"Tec SST 1 8.75 8.75
3/4" 90 Male Barb 2 3,33 6.66
PGPRotor 10 25.95 259.50
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 6 9.88 59.28
Nozzle 6 2.50 15.00

Jrripation Technician Labor Rateper hour 4 72.00 288.00

,

, Ala Sz>Dateof"Service:5-17-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware " "jUC'd ? i

",Lwa/Zc>23

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $682.19
transactionswill be subject to processinzfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

|35 fee Ibr all returnedchecks,

,,,, ,L ,,
Payments/Credits $().00

pl Financechargeof 2% per m mth may be a.'.' '.'sud on ail 90 day pastdu" )(lljlnc ','
In the event of" l)on-paynlen(s,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $682.19



A5> ,,
Knvotce

A Pro Landcareof

ALL PH© """"""""""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

L4@®©A&E Tallahassee,FL

UMSAMMN 32315-8355 5/16/2023 195361

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To _Jl,2 '^,Yb' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, IJ-C
" FNbrA »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

"ri landscapeAttn: Robert Berlin -'""""'"""""""' 4g'aemb professicumals
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 " " " "' '—'—'

Tallahassee,FL 3231 [

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 4 - Unit # t
- IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve

Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 1 134.19 !34.19
DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 2 5.15 10,30

IrrigalionTechnician Labor Rateper hour 2 72.00 !44.00

Date of Service:5-10-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

E'd4,^"D
""LV' L_Jl.-·

sjz4-jztM3

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,All credit card Total $288.49
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for al] returnedchecks
, ,, ,, , ! , ,,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month mayb: as.' 's.'"d on all )0 day m.'t due balanc".'
In the event of" non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $288,49



aS> ,
Unvotce

A ] Pro Landcared'

ALL PH© """"""":"""'
PO Box 3,'355 Date Invoice//

LAW@CANW Tallahassee,FL "
___

)
_

1

UAIMJNJNN 32315-8355 5/16/2023 95360

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
.' \Add national

CRCDD :/o"GMS, [.f.C """""""""" """"" EN"G,LA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
] "i, LANDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin !":±"k:!'.'£"= U'^^ MiUFE551ONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 g±'gg!'y' " ' '

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 28 - Unit # 31 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve

1" Hunter Valve 1 22.57 22.57
DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit WireConnector 2 5.15 10.30

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour I 72.00 72.00

Dale of Service:5-10-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

I

qLAi»u"j

Ujfiijj'"--
LJ7j j'7oz-yy:

t

Thank you tor your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $104.87
tral)sactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 t"ee for all returnedchecks

, , , ) , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per mc nth may b" assessed )11 all ' 0 day pa.1du " balances
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will becharged to the customer

" Balance Due $'04.8'



Au> ,
Invoice

A 1 Pro Landcareof

ALL EM© """"""""""'
PO Bc)x 3835.5 Date Invoice#

LAND©AWE Tallahassee,FL

U)9MU¥MU 32315-8355 5/16/2023 195359

Phone: 850-656A)208

Bill To ·'q· 7&,8U national·.z«mi,

CRCDD clo GMS, Ll-C """""" FNGLA 7 ASSOCIATIONOF
,

"
-i R<< LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin '!±'7=L'±'?,j, A^r PROFESSKMAI-S
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"""""""" '""""'""""""

Tallahassee,FI.. 323 I I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 6/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 14 - Unit # 26 - IrripationRepairs - ReplaceValves

5-10-2023
Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 t 134.19 134.19
DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit WireConnector 2 5.15 10.30

IrrigationTechnician Labor [<a(e per hour 2 72.00 144.00

5-11-2023 ,

Hunter I 1/2" Globe/Angle Valve PGV-l51 1 80,00 80.00

DBR/Y- 6 Splice Kit \VireConnector 2 5.!5 10.30

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 2 72,00 144,00

Lu7Luss'
Datesot"Service:5-10-2023 & 5-l 1-2023

M-
1/)

""DamageSource:Normal Ware >> "Fi (-,,,:,'-.1

Ugi--l?tn2'3

Thank you ror your business!Please makecheckspayableto thc address iistcd above.All credit card Total .$522.79
transaclicmswill be subject to processingt"ees. Pricirig may vary. Fuel surchilr?csmayapply.

$35 fee tor all returnedchecks
, , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A FinancecliarEeof 2% per month may L)? assessed on all 90 day pa,'1 du' balances
hi the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or rcasonableattorney fees will be charged(o (he customer

"

"" Balance Due $"2.'9



Dave Borden
Pressure Washing Services
1915Angels Hollow Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32308
(850) 766-4425
ljrbisu1578@yahoo.com

Invoice No. 051023 May 10, 2023

Bil! to: INSTRUCTIONS:

Capital Region COD Please make payable to: Dave Borden
3196 Merchants Row Blvd., Ste, 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Description Quantity Unit Price Total

Prep & PressureClean:

Sand Vol!eyba1l Post & Net 1 $ 100.00 $ 125.00

Concrete Common Area - Endicott Dr

345' X 5' 1725 SQ FT $0.15/sq ft $ 258.57

Concrete Common Area - Twain & Whitman

205' X 5' 1025 SQ FT $0.15/sq ft $ 153.75

Subtotal $ 537.32
tS|'k JJU

i,
,,

Total $ 537.32

""J')) jj _1,-)-
Bal Due $ 537.32

1";> ,A? jzbzu

The Edqe- Pressure \NashinA& Facilities Mana,qementServices,Tallahassee, FL



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer RemitTo:Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA //104000016
First National Bank ofOniaha

April 24, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference:Invoice No, 3209768
Client Matter No. 17123-1

NotificationEmail: eftgrollp@kutaki'ock,com

Mr. Jim Oliver
Capita! RegionCominunity Development
(3overnrneiitdManagementServices

-
St, Augustine

Suite 114

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3209768

17123-1

Re: CapitalRegion- Gencral Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

03/04/23 IV. Haber 0.30 115.50 Monitor 2023 legislative session for
legislation pertaining to or affectiii{'
District

03/09/23 S. Sandy 0.20 56.00 Confer regarding utility easement
request

03/24/23 S. Sandy 0.80 224.00 Confer with Berlin regarding
drainage easement requests and
status of various district items

03/28/23 S. Sandy 0.20 56.00 Review correspondence from
McMurry

03/29/23 S. Sandy 0.20 56.00 Confer with Berlin regarding
meetingrequest

TOT,AL 11OURS 1.70

PRIVILEGEDAND (."ONFIDEN1"1AL
/\'}'TORNEY-CL!EN1"COMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Capital Region CommunityDevelopment
April 24, 2023
Client Matter No. 17123-1

InvoiceNo. 3209768
Page 2

t

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $507,50

TOTALCURRENT AMOUNTDUE $507.50

/ I I
""

: ,/ dj ' """'7
y/

" ,s>jigm-""' """'"'
<__.----"

t9" 2 Qj&'Z: ""

PRIVILEGEDANDCONF1DENTh\l.
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUN1CATION AND/ORWORKPRODUCT



MILLER'STREE SERV§CE, LLC
TALLAHASSEE,FL 32303
4951 \NOODLANECIRCLE

-," (850)228-7876
<

?nvoice M) , uU
,

" )0 "

- jjr))g)1" ~Bill to:
= Date 5/17/2023

SouthwoodCDD u|i'l|"za!;st=Fi,
t

Attn: RobertBerlin Invoice # 76815

3196 MerchantsRow Blvd
Suite 130 Terms Due Date
Tallahassee,Florida 32311

10 days 5/27/2023

Description Amount

Topped 2 large dead oaks near the pedestriantrail at Central Park. 3,500.00

cSj7L)LC'cN
fj ,.. Y"i--_"">,v,f""2 sz" · .i

:
yj.j t >J

, , ,
"""

, m_.

{(. '
I")' C)

I
16,>

a? " S4

For your convenience,Miller'sTree Serviceaccepts Cash, Check,Visa, Discover and

Mastercard.Please Note: There is a 3% fee on all credit card transactions,

Bryan Wilson
CertifiedArboristFL6060-A Total $3,500.00

)



make chfckpayaf11 f te): " ""' '"""' ' pleAsefill outbelovvifpayingBii't'REDITcard

["m i=) A
' ' Tht' LAvDix /(}/.y,Inc,.

Post OfficeBox 20122 cari)$'1l!m#er exp,date
Tampa,FL 33622-0122 signature amountpail)

(850) 329-2389

ACCOI/YT NUMBER D/\"E MLMCE
AMRFSAFF

a .")Zt:'sii'ch,·rk,/.?d//,?ss/.7,>/,),t'/S/i/[·(},·,-,y,7'.-?//,y/k,c,',n?,'LFr/,,;,,,,-,,,·()/7/9,,vs(,S,& 708277 5/22/2023 $332.00

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERTBERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Post Office Box 20122
Tallahassee,FL 32311 Tampa,FL 33622-0122

00000000018515001000000009615900000003320071 Please Returnthis portion with your payment

Invoice Due Date 5/28/2023 Invoice 1770088 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

3770 CunardDr Tallahassee,FL 32311

5/18/2023 Water Management- Monthly $332,00 $0,00 $332.00

Lmjibo
. ..pleasecontact jim Hawkinswith any questions,Thank you ' ' _-kV "t
p- $

,

sSlb1la""

Please provideremittanceinformation when submittingpayments, Credits $0,00

otherwisepaymentswill be appliedto the oldest outstandinginvoices,
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNTDUE

Total Account Balanceincluding this invoice: $1098.00 This Invoice Total: $332,00

E-mail payments@lakedoctors.comto submitpayment by ACH

Customer#: 708277 CorporateAddress

Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155
jacksonville,FL 32256

CustomerPortal Link: wwwjakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/

Set Up CustomerPortal to pay invoicesonline, set up recurringpayments,view paymenthistory, and edit contact information



dA-¢F "HFCYPAYAR F "n' PLEASEFILL OUT BELOW F "AY7FG BY CREDITCARD

6=== m W
Post OMceBox 20122 cardnumber exp.date

Tampa,FL 33622-0122 signature amountpaid

(850) 329-2389

I AccQI!-_"' K NR PA"F · RAI A·cE
ARMFSSFF I

[J "' ' k/4dS / k I d' / / / , d 708277 5/22/2023 $434.00

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERTBERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Post Office Box 20122
Tallahassee,FL 32311

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

000000000185I5001000000009615800000004340056 Please Return this portion with your payment

InvoiceDue Date 5/27/2023 Invoice 1771811 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

3770 CunardDr Tallahassee,FL 32311

5/17/2023 Water Chem- Monthly $434.00 $0,00 $434.00

4(7£5"c'c'

please contactJim Hawkinswith any questions thank you "e6 B C:':
,

..

:S)/M./ac)z3

Please provide remittanceinformationwhen submittingpayments, Credits $0,00

otherwisepaymentswill be appliedto the oldest outstandinginvoices.
Adjustment $1).00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balanceincluding this invoiCe: %1Q98.M J This Invoice Total: $434.00 1

E-mail payments@lakedoctors.comto submitpayment by ACH

Customer#: 708277 CorporateAddress

Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155
jacksonville,FL 32256

CustomerPortal Link: wwwjakedoctors,com/contact-us/make-a-payment/

Set Up CUstomer Portal to pay invoices onhne, set up recurringpayments,view paymenthistory, and edit contact information



Apr-23

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address

4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd 12.68$         

7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd 84.58$         

6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd 13.83$         

3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. 13.72$         

1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr 2,579.06$   

2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.10$         

2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim

8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd 12.94$         

9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way 13.13$         

6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump 13.30$         

3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr 12.58$         

1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 36.14$         

9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light 95.12$         

9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way 92.51$         

8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way 12.58$         

7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR 12.88$         

4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE 17.26$         

9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR 12.57$         

9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. 12.76$         

9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. 12.47$         

7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr 45.78$         

3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 244.91$      

1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.20$         

8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. 990.07$      

9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road 12.99$         

5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR 12.47$         

4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights 40.05$         

3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr 13.51$         

9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl 12.47$         

8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way 73.97$         

8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl 73.97$         

8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr 147.98$      

9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir 12.47$         

8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave 190.28$      

3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way 12.47$         

8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park 105.69$      

8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd 73.97$         

8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr 179.70$      

8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT 52.83$         

9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave 12.58$         

8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln 52.83$         

9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way 12.79$         

8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln 73.97$         

3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check

Total $5,534.16

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed water bill.

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012004 $0.00 $12.68 $ 12.68

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012004 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001268 0000001268 100012004

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 12.68

Total Amount Due $ 12.68

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.68



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 2
Mar-23 2
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 3
Oct-22 4
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 3

Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4
May-22 1
Apr-22 0

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03617 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.36 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.68

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292014 04/26/2023 203 03/28/2023 201 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128778 $ 12.68



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $84.58 $ 84.58

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 05012023 0000000000 0000008458 0000008458 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 82.77
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -82.77
Current Charges 84.58

Total Amount Due $ 84.58

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 84.58



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 68.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 400 kwh at $0.03617 14.47
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $82.47 2.11

Subtotal $ 84.58

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 84.58



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/30/2023 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $13.83 $ 13.83

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/30/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 05102023 0000000000 0000001383 0000001383 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: May 10, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

This bill includes charges and/or credits not appearing on a prior bill

for the same time period. Please disregard the earlier bill. We

apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Account Summary as of May 10, 2023
Previous Balance 387.12
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -387.12
Current Charges 13.83

Total Amount Due $ 13.83

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.83



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 13
Mar-23 15
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 8
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 16

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 13 kwh at $0.0655 0.85
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 13 kwh at $0.03617 0.47
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.48 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.83

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305978 04/26/2023 1697 03/28/2023 1684 13 1.00 13 KWH

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 13.83



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $13.72 $ 13.72

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001372 0000001372 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.72
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -13.72
Current Charges 13.72

Total Amount Due $ 13.72

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.72



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Public Service Tax 1.25

Subtotal $ 13.72

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E301604 04/26/2023 10 03/28/2023 10 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 13.72



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013816 $0.00 $2,579.06 $ 2,579.06

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013816 0 05022023 0000000000 0000257906 0000257906 100013816

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013816
Billing Date: May 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 2, 2023
Previous Balance 117.26
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -117.26
Current Charges 2,579.06

Total Amount Due $ 2,579.06

Service Address: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Water - Reuse Service $ 2,579.06



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Apr-23 15,726
Feb-23 715
Jan-23 151
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 8,350

Oct-22 27,142
Sep-22 4,672
Aug-22 5,442
Jul-22 10,640

Jun-22 30,334
May-22 32,757
Apr-22 13,882
Mar-22 1,384

Service from 02/24/2023 - 04/25/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 15,726 cgal at $0.164 2,579.06

Subtotal $ 2,579.06

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRS400006 03/28/2023 648960 02/24/2023 639490 9470 1.00 9470 CGAL
WRS400006 04/26/2023 655216 03/28/2023 648960 6256 1.00 6256 CGAL

Service Address Total: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0137044 $ 2,579.06



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 6
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6

Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6

Jul-22 8
Jun-22 6
May-22 6
Apr-22 7

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305651 04/26/2023 1085 03/28/2023 1079 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $12.94 $ 12.94

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001294 0000001294 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.13
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -13.13
Current Charges 12.94

Total Amount Due $ 12.94

Service Address: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.94



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 5
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6

Nov-22 7
Oct-22 6
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6

Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7
May-22 6
Apr-22 6

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.0655 0.33
Church Discount: 5 kwh at -$0.01 -0.05
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03617 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.62 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.94

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E188850 04/26/2023 339 03/28/2023 334 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 12.94



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $13.13 $ 13.13

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001313 0000001313 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.21
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -13.21
Current Charges 13.13

Total Amount Due $ 13.13

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.13



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 7
Mar-23 8
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 7
Dec-22 6

Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 8

Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8
May-22 7
Apr-22 7

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Church Discount: 7 kwh at -$0.01 -0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.80 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.13

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305561 04/26/2023 675 03/28/2023 668 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 13.13



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $13.30 $ 13.30

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001330 0000001330 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.30

Total Amount Due $ 13.30

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.30



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 8
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 7

Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 7

Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8
May-22 7
Apr-22 6

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 8 kwh at $0.0655 0.52
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 8 kwh at $0.03617 0.29
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.97 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.30

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E173378 04/26/2023 719 03/28/2023 711 8 1.00 8 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 13.30



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $12.58 $ 12.58

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.58



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 1
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 1

Jul-22 2
Jun-22 0
May-22 1
Apr-22 1

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305692 04/26/2023 262 03/28/2023 261 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 12.58



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $36.14 $ 36.14

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 05012023 0000000000 0000003614 0000003614 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 37.98
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -37.98
Current Charges 36.14

Total Amount Due $ 36.14

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr , PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 36.14



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 227
Mar-23 247
Feb-23 219
Jan-23 216
Dec-22 235

Nov-22 294
Oct-22 191
Sep-22 268
Aug-22 242

Jul-22 233
Jun-22 248
May-22 228
Apr-22 222

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 227 kwh at $0.0655 14.87
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 227 kwh at $0.03617 8.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $35.24 0.90

Subtotal $ 36.14

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292057 04/26/2023 62010 03/28/2023 61783 227 1.00 227 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 36.14



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $95.12 $ 95.12

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 05012023 0000000000 0000009512 0000009512 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 93.08
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -93.08
Current Charges 95.12

Total Amount Due $ 95.12

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 95.12



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 76.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 449 kwh at $0.03617 16.24
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $92.74 2.38

Subtotal $ 95.12

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 95.12



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $92.51 $ 92.51

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 05022023 0000000000 0000009251 0000009251 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: May 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 2, 2023
Previous Balance 545.97
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -545.97
Current Charges 92.51

Total Amount Due $ 92.51

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water Service - Irrigation $ 92.51



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Apr-23 311
Mar-23 1,352
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 662
Dec-22 3,168

Nov-22 4,270
Oct-22 2,271
Sep-22 778
Aug-22 598

Jul-22 385
Jun-22 725
May-22 1,187
Apr-22 977

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 9.71
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.229 66.87
Water Usage - Tier 2: 19 cgal at $0.396 7.52
Public Service Tax 8.41

Subtotal $ 92.51

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WBU900411 04/26/2023 46104 03/28/2023 45793 311 1.00 311 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 92.51



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $12.58 $ 12.58

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.58



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 1
Apr-22 0

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31450671 04/26/2023 7 03/28/2023 6 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 12.58



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $12.88 $ 12.88

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001288 0000001288 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.88
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -12.88
Current Charges 12.88

Total Amount Due $ 12.88

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.88



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 4
Mar-23 4
Feb-23 4
Jan-23 4
Dec-22 3

Nov-22 4
Oct-22 4
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 4

Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4
May-22 3
Apr-22 4

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.0655 0.26
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03617 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.56 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.88

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305750 04/26/2023 951 03/28/2023 947 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 12.88



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $17.26 $ 17.26

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001726 0000001726 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 18.05
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -18.05
Current Charges 17.26

Total Amount Due $ 17.26

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 17.26



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 46
Mar-23 54
Feb-23 53
Jan-23 57
Dec-22 55

Nov-22 61
Oct-22 50
Sep-22 52
Aug-22 45

Jul-22 40
Jun-22 44
May-22 44
Apr-22 45

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 46 kwh at $0.0655 3.01
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 46 kwh at $0.03617 1.66
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $16.83 0.43

Subtotal $ 17.26

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E171007 04/26/2023 10501 03/28/2023 10455 46 1.00 46 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 17.26



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $12.57 $ 12.57

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001257 0000001257 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.57

Total Amount Due $ 12.57

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.57



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 1
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1

Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4
May-22 3
Apr-22 4

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Church Discount: 1 kwh at -$0.01 -0.01
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.26 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.57

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305636 04/26/2023 481 03/28/2023 480 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 12.57



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $12.76 $ 12.76

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001276 0000001276 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.66
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -12.66
Current Charges 12.76

Total Amount Due $ 12.76

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.76



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 3
Mar-23 2
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 1

Nov-22 3
Oct-22 3
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1

Jul-22 2
Jun-22 4
May-22 2
Apr-22 3

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.0655 0.20
Church Discount: 3 kwh at -$0.01 -0.03
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03617 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.44 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.76

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E183583 04/26/2023 150 03/28/2023 147 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 12.76



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E304196 04/26/2023 1 03/28/2023 1 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $45.78 $ 45.78

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 05012023 0000000000 0000004578 0000004578 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 45.78
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -45.78
Current Charges 45.78

Total Amount Due $ 45.78

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 45.78



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 44.64
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $44.64 1.14

Subtotal $ 45.78

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E298743 04/26/2023 33158 03/28/2023 33158 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 45.78



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $244.91 $ 244.91

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 05012023 0000000000 0000024491 0000024491 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 244.91
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -244.91
Current Charges 244.91

Total Amount Due $ 244.91

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln , UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc Demand  $ 244.91



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 83.79
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $15.50 155.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $238.79 6.12

Subtotal $ 244.91

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305419 04/26/2023 61086 03/28/2023 61086 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 04/26/2023 0 03/28/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 244.91



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd , Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 7
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6

Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 7

Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7
May-22 7
Apr-22 6

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E232946 04/26/2023 1168 03/28/2023 1161 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 13.20



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $990.07 $ 990.07

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 05012023 0000000000 0000099007 0000099007 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 1,124.97
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -1,124.97
Current Charges 990.07

Total Amount Due $ 990.07

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47

Water - Reuse Service $ 977.60



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 12
Feb-23 9
Jan-23 5
Dec-22 11

Nov-22 7
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 9

Jul-22 8
Jun-22 4
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236307 04/26/2023 173 03/28/2023 173 0 1.00 0 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Apr-23 5,961
Mar-23 6,776
Feb-23 304
Jan-23 1,867
Dec-22 660

Nov-22 8,162
Oct-22 12,206
Sep-22 3,396
Aug-22 137

Jul-22 4,785
Jun-22 3,585
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 5,961 cgal at $0.164 977.60

Subtotal $ 977.60

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05224 04/26/2023 600038 03/28/2023 594077 5961 1.00 5961 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 990.07



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $12.99 $ 12.99

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001299 0000001299 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Encourage employees to use energy wisely this spring. Turning off

lights and computers at the end of the workday is a good place to

start.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.09
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -13.09
Current Charges 12.99

Total Amount Due $ 12.99

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.99



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 5
Mar-23 6
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 6
Aug-22 6

Jul-22 5
Jun-22 6
May-22 5
Apr-22 6

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.0655 0.33
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03617 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.67 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.99

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305751 04/26/2023 1045 03/28/2023 1040 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 12.99



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 05012023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E277362 04/26/2023 13 03/28/2023 13 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  05/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $40.05 $ 40.05

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 05/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 05012023 0000000000 0000004005 0000004005 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Use energy wisely this spring. If you want to make energy-efficient

upgrades, see what grants, loans and rebates are currently available

from the City of Tallahassee at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 38.71
Payment Received - 04/24/2023 -38.71
Current Charges 40.05

Total Amount Due $ 40.05

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 40.05



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 28.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 300 kwh at $0.03617 10.85
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $39.05 1.00

Subtotal $ 40.05

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 40.05



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 05/22/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $0.00 $50.31 $ 50.31

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 05222023 0000000000 0000005031 0000005031 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: May 1, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $50.31

Please Pay By: May 22, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 101.23
Payment(s) Received -101.23
Current Charges 50.31
Total Amount Due $ 50.31

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $25.16 -$25.16 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $24.94 -$24.94 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $25.26 -$25.26 $12.58 $0.00 $12.58

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $25.87 -$25.87 $12.79 $0.00 $12.79

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$101.23 -$101.23 $50.31 $0.00 $50.31



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 25.16
Multiple Payments Received -25.16
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 1
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 1

Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 5

Jul-22 5
Jun-22 5
May-22 5
Apr-22 5

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305764 04/26/2023 332 03/28/2023 332 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 12.47



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 24.94
Multiple Payments Received -24.94
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
Jun-22 6
May-22 6

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236382 04/26/2023 0 03/28/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 12.47



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 25.26
Multiple Payments Received -25.26
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 3
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 2

Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1

Jul-22 2
Jun-22 1
May-22 2
Apr-22 2

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E286502 04/26/2023 82 03/28/2023 81 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 12.58



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 25.87
Multiple Payments Received -25.87
Current Charges 12.79

Total Amount Due $ 12.79

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 3
Mar-23 4
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 3
Dec-22 4

Nov-22 5
Oct-22 4
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 4

Jul-22 5
Jun-22 4
May-22 4
Apr-22 4

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.0655 0.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03617 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.47 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.79

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305752 04/26/2023 589 03/28/2023 586 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 12.79



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 05/22/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $0.00 $1,025.19 $ 1,025.19

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 05222023 0000000000 0000102519 0000102519 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: May 1, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $1,025.19

Please Pay By: May 22, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 2,006.78
Payment(s) Received -2,006.78
Current Charges 1,025.19
Total Amount Due $ 1,025.19

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $103.42 -$103.42 $52.83 $0.00 $52.83

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $144.78 -$144.78 $73.97 $0.00 $73.97

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $144.78 -$144.78 $73.97 $0.00 $73.97

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $144.78 -$144.78 $73.97 $0.00 $73.97

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $372.46 -$372.46 $190.28 $0.00 $190.28

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $289.72 -$289.72 $147.98 $0.00 $147.98

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $206.92 -$206.92 $105.69 $0.00 $105.69

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $351.72 -$351.72 $179.70 $0.00 $179.70

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $144.78 -$144.78 $73.97 $0.00 $73.97

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $103.42 -$103.42 $52.83 $0.00 $52.83

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,006.78 -$2,006.78 $1,025.19 $0.00 $1,025.19



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 103.42
Multiple Payments Received -103.42
Current Charges 52.83

Total Amount Due $ 52.83

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 249 kwh at $0.03617 9.01
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $51.51 1.32

Subtotal $ 52.83

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 52.83



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 144.78
Multiple Payments Received -144.78
Current Charges 73.97

Total Amount Due $ 73.97

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 349 kwh at $0.03617 12.62
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $72.12 1.85

Subtotal $ 73.97

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 73.97



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 144.78
Multiple Payments Received -144.78
Current Charges 73.97

Total Amount Due $ 73.97

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 349 kwh at $0.03617 12.62
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $72.12 1.85

Subtotal $ 73.97

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 73.97



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 144.78
Multiple Payments Received -144.78
Current Charges 73.97

Total Amount Due $ 73.97

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 349 kwh at $0.03617 12.62
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $72.12 1.85

Subtotal $ 73.97

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 73.97



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 372.46
Multiple Payments Received -372.46
Current Charges 190.28

Total Amount Due $ 190.28

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 153.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 899 kwh at $0.03617 32.52
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $185.52 4.76

Subtotal $ 190.28

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 190.28



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 289.72
Multiple Payments Received -289.72
Current Charges 147.98

Total Amount Due $ 147.98

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 119.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 699 kwh at $0.03617 25.28
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $144.28 3.70

Subtotal $ 147.98

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 147.98



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 206.92
Multiple Payments Received -206.92
Current Charges 105.69

Total Amount Due $ 105.69

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 85.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 499 kwh at $0.03617 18.05
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $103.05 2.64

Subtotal $ 105.69

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 105.69



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 351.72
Multiple Payments Received -351.72
Current Charges 179.70

Total Amount Due $ 179.70

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 144.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 849 kwh at $0.03617 30.71
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $175.21 4.49

Subtotal $ 179.70

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 179.70



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 144.78
Multiple Payments Received -144.78
Current Charges 73.97

Total Amount Due $ 73.97

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 349 kwh at $0.03617 12.62
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $72.12 1.85

Subtotal $ 73.97

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 73.97



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 103.42
Multiple Payments Received -103.42
Current Charges 52.83

Total Amount Due $ 52.83

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 249 kwh at $0.03617 9.01
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $51.51 1.32

Subtotal $ 52.83

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 52.83



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 05/22/2023

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $0.00 $25.98 $ 25.98

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 05222023 0000000000 0000002598 0000002598 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: May 1, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $25.98

Please Pay By: May 22, 2023

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 50.63
Payment(s) Received -50.63
Current Charges 25.98
Total Amount Due $ 25.98

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $25.69 -$25.69 $13.51 $0.00 $13.51

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $24.94 -$24.94 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$50.63 -$50.63 $25.98 $0.00 $25.98



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 25.69
Multiple Payments Received -25.69
Current Charges 13.51

Total Amount Due $ 13.51

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 11
Mar-23 6
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 12
Dec-22 11

Nov-22 13
Oct-22 11
Sep-22 13
Aug-22 11

Jul-22 12
Jun-22 12
May-22 11
Apr-22 11

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 11 kwh at $0.0655 0.72
Church Discount: 11 kwh at -$0.01 -0.11
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 11 kwh at $0.03617 0.40
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.17 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.51

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E163909 04/26/2023 1518 03/28/2023 1507 11 1.00 11 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 13.51



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: May 1, 2023

Account Summary as of May 1, 2023
Previous Balance 24.94
Multiple Payments Received -24.94
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Service from 03/28/2023 - 04/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E166061 04/26/2023 0 03/28/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 12.47



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Approved Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year 2024

Capital Region 
Community Development District

July 13, 2023

 



General Fund
Budget Page 1 - 2
Per Unit Assessment - Schedule Page 3
Narrative Page 4 - 7

Capital Reserve Fund
Budget Page 8

Debt Service Fund

Series 2013
Budget Page 9
Amortization Schedule - 2013 Page 10

Series 2018A1
Budget Page 11
Amortization Schedule - 2018A1 Page 12

Series 2018A2
Budget Page 13
Amortization Schedule - 2018A2 Page 14

Series 2021
Budget Page 15
Amortization Schedule - 2018A2 Page 16

Capital Region
Community Development District

TABLE OF CONTENTS



Capital Region
Community Development District 

General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 5/31/2023 4 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues

Special Assessment - On Roll $1,576,859 $1,597,288 $24,559 $1,621,847 1,676,864   
Special Assessment - Direct - St Joe $348,906 $251,729 $52,189 $303,918 314,226      
Interest Income/Misc. Revenue $1,000 $24,771 $10,800 $35,571 $10,000

TOTAL REVENUES $1,926,765 $1,873,789 $87,547 $1,961,336 2,001,090  

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $4,800 $3,000 $7,800 $12,000
FICA $918 $367 $230 $597 $918
Engineering Fees $25,000 $3,104 $21,896 $25,000 $15,000
Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $1,200 $600 $1,800 $1,800
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $5,000 $3,750 $8,750 $7,950
Attorney Fees $57,000 $12,136 $44,864 $57,000 $37,000
Annual Audit $3,850 $3,850 $0 $3,850 $3,925
Annual Report $500 $0 $500 $500 $500
Trustee Fees $15,520 $15,220 $300 $15,520 $15,520
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $11,500 $12,190
Management Fees $51,051 $34,034 $17,017 $51,051 $54,114
Information Technology $2,800 $1,867 $933 $2,800 $2,968
Website Administration $1,200 $800 $400 $1,200 $1,272
Record Storage $150 $0 $150 $150 $150
Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Telephone $300 $119 $181 $300 $300
Postage $1,000 $521 $479 $1,000 $1,000
Printing & Binding $2,000 $470 $1,530 $2,000 $2,000
General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,193 $0 $20,193 $12,874
Legal Advertising $3,500 $1,165 $2,335 $3,500 $3,500
Other Current Charges $1,600 $1,629 $200 $1,829 $1,600
Office Supplies $200 $13 $187 $200 $200
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $250 $250 $250

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $222,270 $118,162 $100,802 $218,964 $189,206

Field 
Property Insurance $0 $8,998 $0 $8,998 $13,497
Management Fees $138,915 $92,610 $46,305 $138,915 $147,250
Security $7,000 $2,870 $4,130 $7,000 $7,000
Utilities $45,000 $39,422 $13,578 $53,000 $57,800
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $695,577 $347,788 $1,043,365 $1,066,255
Landscape Maintenance - New Units/Street Trees $5,500 $936 $4,564 $5,500 $5,500
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $9,703 $3,064 $12,767 $15,000
Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $25,486 $14,514 $40,000 $40,000
SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $4,590 $0 $4,590 $7,803

Page 1



Capital Region
Community Development District 

General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 5/31/2023 4 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Field (continued)
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $36,057 $18,028 $54,085 $55,280
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $43 $457 $500 $500
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $37,328 $7,672 $45,000 $45,000
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $22,990 $17,010 $40,000 $40,000
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $3,841 $3,659 $7,500 $7,500
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $28,483 $9,518 $38,000 $38,000
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $1,855 $3,145 $5,000 $5,000
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $2,799 $13,387 $16,186 $7,500
Special Events $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Other - Contingency $5,000 $1,529 $3,471 $5,000 $5,000
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $28,966 $0 $28,966 $25,000
Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $175,000 $0 $175,000 $215,000
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $1,162 $6,838 $8,000 $8,000

TOTAL FIELD EXPENDITURES $1,704,495 $1,220,245 $522,127 $1,742,372 $1,811,885

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,926,765 $1,338,407 $622,929 $1,961,336 $2,001,091

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $535,382 ($535,382) $0 $0

Page 2



Approved

FY 2023 FY 2024

Net Assessment $1,576,859 $1,676,866

Plus Collection Fees (7%) $118,688 $126,216

Gross Assessments $1,695,547 $1,803,079

Use of Fund Balance $0 $0

No. of Units 3,663 3,763

4.90% increase 3.39% increase

# Gross Gross

Lot Size Of Units Per Unit Per Unit

Total Amount Amount 

FY 2023 FY 2024

Apartments 1,493 $254.28 $262.91

Townhomes 298 $244.69 $252.99

Duplex 0 $0.00 $0.00

30s 53 $268.00 $277.09

40s 250 $285.48 $295.16

55s 271 $346.64 $358.40

65s 382 $428.21 $442.74

75s 209 $489.38 $505.98

85s 111 $532.61 $550.67

90s 26 $602.02 $622.44

100s 205 $611.74 $632.49

1/2 Ac 160 $734.09 $758.99

1Ac 40 $958.39 $990.90

ACLF 101 $128.42 $132.77

Blended Commercial 161.186 $2,855.46 $2,952.32

Golf Club 1 $15,680.50 $16,212.41

Catholic School 1 $0.00 $0.00

Southwood House 0.390 $2,855.46 $2,952.32

Total 3,762.576

Capital Region

Community Development District 

Assessment Allocation 

Page 3



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 4 
 

REVENUES 

Maintenance Assessments 
The District will levy a non ad-valorem special assessment on all taxable property within the District to fund all of the General Operating 
Expenditures for the fiscal year. 
 
Interest Income 
The District will have all excess funds invested with the State Board of Administration. The amount is based upon the estimated average 
balance of funds available during the fiscal year. 
 
EXPENDITURES 

Administrative: 

Supervisor Fees 
The Florida Statutes allows each board member to receive $200 per meeting no to exceed $4,800 in one year. The amount for the fiscal year 
is based upon all five supervisors attending the estimated 6 annual meetings. 
 
FICA Expense 
Represents the Employer's share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of Supervisors checks. 
 
Engineering Fees 
The District's engineer (Atkins) will be providing limited engineering services to the District including attendance as needed and preparation 
for board meetings, review and execute of documents under the District’s trust indenture and monitoring of District projects. Additionally, 
The District utilizes Dantin Engineering on an assigned project basis and for engineering consulting services. 
 
Arbitrage 
The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2008A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2011A-1 and 2011A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, and the Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds & 
Series 2018A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. Currently the District has contracted with Grau & Associates, an 
independent certified public accounting firm, to calculate the rebate liability and submit a report to the District. 
 
Dissemination Agent 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c) (2)-12(b) (5), which relates to additional 
reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues. The District has contracted with GMS, LLC to provide this service. 
 
Attorney 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, 
review operating and maintenance contracts. 
 
Annual Audit 
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. 
 
Trustee Fees 
The District issued Series 2008A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2011A1-A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds and 
Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds & Series 2018A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue refunding Bonds which are held with a 
Trustee at US Bank. The amount of the trustee fees is based on the agreement between US Bank and the District. 
 
Assessment Roll 
Governmental Management Services serves as the District’s collection agent and certifies the District’s non-ad valorem assessment with the 
county tax collector. 
 
Management Fees 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental 
Management Services. 
 
Information Technology 
The District processes all its financial activities, i.e., accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on a mainframe computer leased by 
Governmental Management Services. 
 
 
 



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 5 
 

Administrative: (continued) 

 
Records Storage 
The District’s Records will be stored off site at Iron Mountain. 
 
Travel & Per Diem 
Travel expenses to attend meetings, conferences, etc. 
 
Telephone 
Telephone for agenda calls or monthly meetings. 
 
Postage 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Printing & Binding 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes etc. 
 
General Liability Insurance 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance. Florida Insurance Alliance 
specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
Legal Advertising 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a newspaper of general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that are incurred during the year. 
 
Office Supplies Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  
 
Capital Outlay 
Represents any minor capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year. 
 
Maintenance: 
 
Property Insurance 
The District's Property Liability Insurance policy is with Egis Insurance specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
Field Management Fees 
The District has contracted with GMS, LLC for the supervision and on-site management of Capital Region Community Development District. 
Their responsibilities include management of field services contracts such as landscape maintenance, ponds maintenance, and security 
patrols, oversight of capital assets and coordination of maintenance, repairs and replacement of capital assets. 
 
Security 
The District has contracted with Barkley Security Agency for security Services, to include patrol of District owned properties. The District also 
contracts with TPD for additional patrol services with law enforcement agencies on an as- needed basis. 
 
Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance 
The District has contracted with All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc. to provide landscaping, pond and irrigation maintenance services to all 
the common areas within the District. Services include mowing, trimming, fertilization, maintenance of irrigations systems, and trimming of 
District owned trees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 6 
 

Maintenance: (continued) 
 
Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance (continued) 
 
Contracts                               Monthly         Annual 
 
Landscape Maintenance – Contract            $8,855     1,066,255 
Landscape Maintenance – New Units/Street Trees                  $458          $5,500 
 
Pond Maintenance – Contract                   $1,250          $15,000  
  
Pond Repairs – Current Units                 $3,333        $40,000 
 
Irrigation Maintenance – Contract                $4,607        $55,280 
Irrigation Repairs – Current Units                 $3,750        $45,000 
Total                               $102,253                $1,227,035 
 
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 
The District pays the City of Tallahassee, Growth Management Department for inspection of and the administration needed to issue 
operating permits for District owned and maintained Storm Water facilities. 
 
Preserve Maintenance 
The District has contracted with All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc. to maintain the various preserved areas within the District (listed as 
Park Maintenance), but also contacts out work in other preserve areas to various contractors. 
 
Tot-Lot Inspection Maintenance 
The District owns a recreational area that requires monthly inspection and repairs/replacements as well as mulch twice a year.         
 
Alleyway Maintenance 
The District conducts repairs and maintenance of the District-owned alleyways. 
 
Miscellaneous Maintenance 
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s facilities not allocated to a particular area. 
 
Special Events  
Pops in the park. 
 
Other Contingencies 
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s Facilities throughout the community. 
 
Capital Expenditures 
Represents any new capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year. 
 
Reserves for Capital Repairs and Replacements 
This Reserve funding is for the Capital Repairs and Replacements for the District’s capital assets.  

 
Utilities 
The cost of electricity and Irrigation Water for Capital Region CDD for the following accounts: 
 

 
 
 

NEW acct# Services Address Monthly Annual

100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $12.63 $151.52

100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $83.63 $1,003.52

100012735 1901 Merchants Row  Blvd $80.66 $967.96

100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. $13.76 $165.10

100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $997.91 $11,974.94



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 7 
 

 

NEW acct# Services Address Monthly Annual

100013845 2588 Merchants Row  Blvd - Pump $13.15 $157.74

100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $0.42 $5.06

100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $13.11 $157.26

100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way $13.19 $158.24

100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $13.18 $158.18

100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr $12.53 $150.30

100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $36.60 $439.24

100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light $94.06 $1,128.72

100014729 4141 Artemis Way $829.33 $9,952.00

100014758 4140 Artemis Way $12.49 $149.86

100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $12.87 $154.38

100014821 1900 Merchants Row -ENTRANCE $18.16 $217.86

100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $12.51 $150.08

100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $12.68 $152.12

100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $12.47 $149.64

100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr $45.78 $549.36

100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $244.91 $2,938.92

100016392 2150 Merchants Row  Blvd - Pump $13.16 $157.92

100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $832.57 $9,990.80

100017333 3000 School House Road $12.71 $152.56

100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR $12.47 $149.64

100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights $39.34 $472.04

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr $19.18 $230.10

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $31.63 $379.56

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way $73.16 $877.86

100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl $73.16 $877.86

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr $146.35 $1,756.14

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.47 $149.64

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave $188.15 $2,257.82

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $24.04 $288.46

100208571 4297 Avon Park $104.39 $1,252.73

100208804 3616 Longfellow  Rd $73.16 $877.86

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr $177.69 $2,132.32

100210193 4046 Colleton CT $52.27 $627.20

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.65 $151.76

100212804 4038 Shady View  Ln $52.27 $627.20

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.89 $154.64

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln $73.16 $877.86

3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check $193.29 $2,326.03

Total $4,816.12 $57,800.00



Capital Region
Community Development District Capital Reserve

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 5/31/2023 4 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues

Capital Reserve Contribution $175,000 $175,000 $0 $175,000 $215,000
Designated reserves $121,168 $121,346 $0 $121,346 $295,746

TOTAL REVENUES $296,168 $296,346 $0 $296,346 $510,746

Expenditures

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Charges $600 $0 $600 $600 $600

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $600 $0 $600 $600 $600

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $295,568 $296,346 ($600) $295,746 $510,146

Page 8



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2013 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 5/31/2023 4 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $862,129 $844,088 $18,041 $862,129 $862,129
Interest Income $100 $26,881 $4,000 $30,881 $2,000
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $332,987  $336,501 $0 $336,501 $361,708

TOTAL REVENUES $1,195,216 $1,207,470 $22,041 $1,229,511 $1,225,837

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $183,901 $183,901 $0 $183,901 $171,776
Interest - 5/1 $183,901 $183,901 $0 $183,901 $171,776
(2) Principal - 5/1 $500,000 $500,000 $0 $500,000 $530,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $872,803 $867,803 $0 $867,803 $878,553

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $322,414 $339,668 $22,041 $361,708 $347,285
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2024 - Interest
(2) The Series 2013 Bonds are subject to optional redemption by the District on or after May 1, 2024. Series 2013 $158,394

Per Unit Gross Net
Lot Size # of Units Amount Assessments Assessments

Apartments 486 $359 $174,421 $162,211
*Towns 82 $327 $26,828 $24,950

40s 153 $382 $58,516 $54,420
*55s 107 $464 $49,650 $46,175
*65s 127 $573 $72,743 $67,651
*75s 56 $655 $36,694 $34,125
85s 77 $710 $54,642 $50,817

*100s 40 $818 $32,736 $30,444
*1/2 Ac 73 $982 $71,717 $66,697

*1Ac 3 $1,282 $3,847 $3,578
Epoch Apls (Acres) 1 $3,806 $5,386 $5,009

Blended Commercial 113 $6,321 $339,888 $316,051
Total 1318 $927,067 $862,129

* Certain Units have a lower debt per unit amount

Page 9



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2013 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

A1 Term Bonds Due 5/1/2031
Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/22 $183,901.25 $6,485,000.00
05/01/23 $500,000.00 $183,901.25 $6,485,000.00 $867,802.50
11/01/23 $171,776.25 $5,985,000.00
05/01/24 $530,000.00 $171,776.25 $5,985,000.00 $873,552.50
11/01/24 $158,393.75 $5,455,000.00
05/01/25 $550,000.00 $158,393.75 $5,455,000.00 $866,787.50
11/01/25 $143,956.25 $4,905,000.00
05/01/26 $585,000.00 $143,956.25 $4,905,000.00 $872,912.50
11/01/26 $127,137.50 $4,320,000.00
05/01/27 $620,000.00 $127,137.50 $4,320,000.00 $874,275.00
11/01/27 $109,312.50 $3,700,000.00
05/01/28 $655,000.00 $109,312.50 $3,700,000.00 $873,625.00
11/01/28 $90,481.25 $3,045,000.00
05/01/29 $695,000.00 $90,481.25 $3,045,000.00 $875,962.50
11/01/29 $70,500.00 $2,350,000.00
05/01/30 $735,000.00 $70,500.00 $2,350,000.00 $876,000.00
11/01/30 $48,450.00 $1,615,000.00
05/01/31 $785,000.00 $48,450.00 $1,615,000.00 $881,900.00
11/01/31 $24,900.00 $830,000.00
05/01/32 $830,000.00 $24,900.00 $830,000.00 $879,800.00

totals $5,985,000.00 $1,889,815.00 $7,874,815.00

Page 10



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2018A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 5/31/2023 4 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $501,302 $490,604 $10,698 $501,302 $501,302
Special Assessment - Direct $804,802 $540,272 $264,530 $804,802 $804,794
Interest Income $50 $26,351 $2,000 $28,351 $1,000
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $385,047  $387,321 $0 $387,321 $390,526

TOTAL REVENUES $1,691,201 $1,444,548 $277,228 $1,721,776 $1,697,622

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $368,125 $368,125 $0 $368,125 $355,753
Interest - 5/1 $368,125 $368,125 $0 $368,125 $355,753
Principal - 5/1 $575,000 $575,000 $0 $575,000 $600,000
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,311,250 $1,331,250 $0 $1,331,250 $1,311,506

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $379,951 $113,298 $277,228 $390,526 $386,116
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2024 - Interest
Series 2018A1 $341,878

Per Unit Gross Net
Lot Size # of Units Amount Assessments Assessments

APT 766                 $326.50 $250,099 $232,592
ACLF 101                 $156.69 $15,826 $14,718
DUBLEX -                  $323.88 $0 $0
TH 46                    $297.62 $13,691 $12,732
40 43                    $346.64 $14,906 $13,862
55 54                    $421.04 $22,736 $21,145
65 110                 $519.95 $57,195 $53,191
SERIES 60 -                  $519.95 $0 $0
75 76                    $594.36 $45,171 $42,009
85 31                    $644.25 $19,972 $18,574
90 22                    $693.71 $15,262 $14,193
100 29                    $743.17 $21,552 $20,043
1/2 ACRE 3                      $891.99 $2,676 $2,489
COTTAGES 0.390              $3,457 $1,348 $1,254

TOTAL ON ROLL 1,281              $480,432 $446,802

DEVELOPABLE ACRES 470.86            $1,709 $865,370 $804,794

Page 11



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2018A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/22 $368,125.00 $14,800,000.00
05/01/23 $595,000.00 $368,125.00 4.125% $14,800,000.00 $1,331,250.00
11/01/23 $355,753.13 $14,205,000.00
05/01/24 $600,000.00 $355,753.13 4.625% $14,205,000.00 $1,311,506.25
11/01/24 $341,878.13 $13,605,000.00
05/01/25 $630,000.00 $341,878.13 4.625% $13,605,000.00 $1,313,756.25
11/01/25 $327,309.38 $12,975,000.00
05/01/26 $660,000.00 $327,309.38 4.625% $12,975,000.00 $1,314,618.75
11/01/26 $312,046.88 $12,315,000.00
05/01/27 $690,000.00 $312,046.88 4.625% $12,315,000.00 $1,314,093.75
11/01/27 $296,090.63 $11,625,000.00
05/01/28 $720,000.00 $296,090.63 4.625% $11,625,000.00 $1,312,181.25
11/01/28 $279,440.63 $10,905,000.00
05/01/29 $755,000.00 $279,440.63 5.125% $10,905,000.00 $1,313,881.25
11/01/29 $260,093.75 $10,150,000.00
05/01/30 $795,000.00 $260,093.75 5.125% $10,150,000.00 $1,315,187.50
11/01/30 $239,721.88 $9,355,000.00
05/01/31 $840,000.00 $239,721.88 5.125% $9,355,000.00 $1,319,443.75
11/01/31 $218,196.88 $8,515,000.00
05/01/32 $885,000.00 $218,196.88 5.125% $8,515,000.00 $1,321,393.75
10/31/32 $195,518.75 $7,630,000.00
05/01/33 $930,000.00 $195,518.75 5.125% $7,630,000.00 $1,321,037.50
11/01/33 $171,687.50 $6,700,000.00
05/01/34 $980,000.00 $171,687.50 5.125% $6,700,000.00 $1,323,375.00
11/01/34 $146,575.00 $5,720,000.00
05/01/35 $1,030,000.00 $146,575.00 5.125% $5,720,000.00 $1,323,150.00
11/01/35 $120,181.25 $4,690,000.00
04/30/36 $1,085,000.00 $120,181.25 5.125% $4,690,000.00 $1,325,362.50
10/31/36 $92,378.13 $3,605,000.00
05/01/37 $1,140,000.00 $92,378.13 5.125% $3,605,000.00 $1,324,756.25
10/31/37 $63,165.63 $2,465,000.00
05/01/38 $1,200,000.00 $63,165.63 5.125% $2,465,000.00 $1,326,331.25
11/01/38 $32,415.63 $1,265,000.00
05/01/39 $1,265,000.00 $32,415.63 5.125% $1,265,000.00 $1,329,831.25

totals $14,205,000.00 $6,904,906.25 $21,109,906.25

Page 12



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2018A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 5/31/2023 4 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $272,757 $275,782 $0 $275,782 $274,147
Interest Income $0 $6,879 $200 $7,079 $500
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $50,126  $50,168 $0 $50,168 $53,483

TOTAL REVENUES $322,882 $332,828 $200 $333,028 $328,131

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $44,773 $44,773 $0 $44,773 $41,055
Interest - 5/1 $44,773 $44,773 $0 $44,773 $41,055
Principal - 5/1 $180,000 $180,000 $0 $180,000 $190,000
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $269,545 $279,545 $0 $279,545 $272,110

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $53,337 $53,283 $200 $53,483 $56,021
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2024 - Interest
Series 2018A2 $36,685

Per Unit Gross Net
Lot Size # of Units Amount Assessments Assessments
GOLF CLUB 1 $21,400.59 $21,400.59 $19,902.55
CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1 $20,520.07 $20,520.07 $19,083.67
COMMERCIAL 43.37 $3,690.94 $160,083.45 $148,877.61
COMMERCIAL-2 3.84 $2,207.33 $8,476.15 $7,882.82
APT 241 $349.80 $84,301.80 $78,400.67
TOTAL 290 $294,782.06 $274,147.31

Page 13



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2018A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/22 $44,772.50 $1,975,000.00 $273,050.63
05/01/23 $190,000.00 $44,772.50 3.875% $1,975,000.00
11/01/23 $41,055.00 $1,785,000.00 $275,827.50
05/01/24 $190,000.00 $41,055.00 4.600% $1,785,000.00
11/01/24 $36,685.00 $1,595,000.00 $267,740.00
05/01/25 $200,000.00 $36,685.00 4.600% $1,595,000.00
11/01/25 $32,085.00 $1,395,000.00 $268,770.00
05/01/26 $205,000.00 $32,085.00 4.600% $1,395,000.00
11/01/26 $27,370.00 $1,190,000.00 $264,455.00
05/01/27 $215,000.00 $27,370.00 4.600% $1,190,000.00
11/01/27 $22,425.00 $975,000.00 $264,795.00
05/01/28 $225,000.00 $22,425.00 4.600% $975,000.00
11/01/28 $17,250.00 $750,000.00 $264,675.00
05/01/29 $240,000.00 $17,250.00 4.600% $750,000.00
11/01/29 $11,730.00 $510,000.00 $268,980.00
05/01/30 $250,000.00 $11,730.00 4.600% $510,000.00
11/01/30 $5,980.00 $260,000.00 $267,710.00
05/01/31 $260,000.00 $5,980.00 4.600% $260,000.00 $265,980.00

totals $1,785,000.00 $389,160.00 $2,408,932.50

Page 14



Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 5/31/2023 4 Months 9/30/2023 FY 2024

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $318,938 $316,349 $2,588 $318,938 $318,938
Interest Income $0 $4,837 $150 $4,987 $500
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $42,905  $43,048 $0 $43,048 $48,222

TOTAL REVENUES $361,843 $364,234 $2,738 $366,972 $367,660

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $31,875 $31,875 $0 $31,875 $28,688
Interest - 5/1 $31,875 $31,875 $0 $31,875 $28,688
Principal - 5/1 $255,000 $255,000 $0 $255,000 $260,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $318,750 $318,750 $0 $318,750 $317,375

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $43,093 $45,484 $2,738 $48,222 $50,285
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2024 - Interest
Series 2021 $25,438

Per Unit Gross Net
Lot Size # of Units Amount Assessments Assessments
Townhomes 60 $215.13 $12,908 $12,004
Townhomes 110 $258.87 $28,476 $26,483
Single Family 30s 53 $282.54 $14,974 $13,926
Single Family 40s 28 $302.61 $8,473 $7,880
Single Family 55s 28 $304.76 $8,533 $7,936
Single Family 55s 82 $367.13 $30,105 $27,997
Single Family 65s 42 $376.47 $15,812 $14,705
Single Family 65s 69 $453.20 $31,271 $29,082
Single Family 75s 34 $430.26 $14,629 $13,605
Single Family 75s 43 $518.46 $22,294 $20,733
Single Family 100s 32 $537.82 $17,210 $16,005
Single Family 100s 89 $647.54 $57,631 $53,597
Custom 1/2 acre 22 $645.39 $14,199 $13,205
Custom 1/2 acre 44 $777.33 $34,203 $31,808
Custom 1 acre 25 $842.59 $21,065 $19,590
Custom 1 acre 11 $1014.69 $11,162 $10,380

Total 772 $342,943 $318,937

Page 15



Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/22 $31,875.00 2.50% $2,550,000.00 $316,875.00
05/01/23 $255,000.00 $31,875.00 2.50% $2,550,000.00
11/01/23 $28,687.50 2.50% $2,295,000.00 $315,562.50
05/01/24 $260,000.00 $28,687.50 2.50% $2,295,000.00
11/01/24 $25,437.50 2.50% $2,035,000.00 $314,125.00
05/01/25 $270,000.00 $25,437.50 2.50% $2,035,000.00
11/01/25 $22,062.50 2.50% $1,765,000.00 $317,500.00
05/01/26 $275,000.00 $22,062.50 2.50% $1,765,000.00
11/01/26 $18,625.00 2.50% $1,490,000.00 $315,687.50
05/01/27 $285,000.00 $18,625.00 2.50% $1,490,000.00
11/01/27 $15,062.50 2.50% $1,205,000.00 $318,687.50
05/01/28 $290,000.00 $15,062.50 2.50% $1,205,000.00
11/01/28 $11,437.50 2.50% $915,000.00 $316,500.00
05/01/29 $295,000.00 $11,437.50 2.50% $915,000.00
11/01/29 $7,750.00 2.50% $620,000.00 $314,187.50
05/01/30 $305,000.00 $7,750.00 2.50% $620,000.00
11/01/30 $3,937.50 2.50% $315,000.00 $316,687.50
05/01/31 $315,000.00 $3,937.50 2.50% $315,000.00 $318,937.50

totals $2,295,000.00 $266,000.00 $2,847,875.00

Page 16



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

6/5/23 6/6/23 6/7/23 6/8/23 6/9/23

Weather of the Week
Hi 88°F Lo 68°F Hi 86°F Lo 64°F Hi 82°F Lo 68°F Hi 93°F Lo 68 F Hi 91°F Lo 73°F

Full Maintenance
Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.Bermuda Plot (CP) Orange Ave

Central Park:FL131 NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Controller 9, Unit 4,6,9 Mossy Creek Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35)

Central Park:Park Crossing Tr Roadway Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) NON-UNIT:Dog Park UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

Central Park:Tot Lot UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces Unit 32:Orange Ave

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 31 UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond) WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr Unit 32 WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 8:WD140

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 37:Green Space

Standard Maintenance
Central Park NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field Central Park Central Park UNIT 1

Central Park:Butterfly Garden NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek NON-UNIT:SB161 UNIT 31:FL265

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail UNIT 1:WD240

NON-UNIT:SB161

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 31

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer 12-0-12 & Supra T&O Micros for Turf
ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)
UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Costal

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

UNIT 2:Carollton Park Central Park:Memorial Walk (CP) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

UNIT 2:Endicott Park Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 19:Twain Park

Unit 32

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Tot Lot

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection
Controller 16, Unit 14 Controller 3, Unit 1

Controller 4, Unit 1 & TC1 Pond Controller 4, Unit 1 & TC1 Pond

Controller 5, Unit 3

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)
Controller Unit Number Date

15 6/6 Orange Ave

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

24 2 6/9 Replace Valve 195461

28 31 6/8 Replace Valve 195462

3 1 6/9 Pipe Repair/Replace Rotors/Sprayheads/Nozzles195463

4 1 6/7 Replace Rotors/Sprayheads/Nozzles 195464

5 3 6/6 Replace Sprayheads/Nozzles 195465

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 6/8 Repair Beanches & Boardwalk 195467

32 6/9 Removal of Fallen Tree 195468

Work in Progress
Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Celsius XTRA

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

6/12/23 6/13/23 6/14/23 6/15/23 6/16/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 90°F Lo 72°F Hi 93°F Lo 73°F Hi 93°F Lo 68°F Hi 86°F Lo 70 F Hi 88°F Lo 73°F

Full Maintenance

Central Park:FL131 Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) UNIT 2:Tremont FL080

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9)

Central Park:Tot Lot LSF-7:Biltmore ROW NON-UNIT:Dog Park UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) LSF-7:Common Area Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond) UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSNON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 1 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 14:Green Space WD090N (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks WD290 (Pond) WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 8:WD140

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

Central Park Central Park UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 31:FL265

Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-7:FL263 UNIT 27:TR221A

LSF-3 LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 27:TR221B

UNIT 17:WD253 UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Central Park Storm Clean Up

Storm Clean Up

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

NON-UNIT:TR230 FL080

UNIT 31:FL070 LSF-3

UNIT 23:WD235

UNIT 5:TR216

WD090N (Pond)

WD090S (Pond)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Tot Lot

ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

18 35 6/16 Mainline Repair 195475

Additional Contracted Work

Work in Progress

Unit Date Description

Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

6/19/23 6/20/23 6/21/23 6/22/23 6/23/23

Weather of the Week
Hi 81°F Lo 70°F Hi 91°F Lo 73°F Hi 127°F Lo 72°F Hi 90°F Lo 72 F Hi 91°F Lo 72°F
RAIN DAY RAIN AFTERNOON LATE START RAIN DAY

Full Maintenance
Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Controller 9, Unit 4,6,9 Mossy Creek

Central Park:FL131 Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Orange Ave

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

LSF-7:Biltmore ROW UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

LSF-7:Common Area UNIT 35:Merchants Row West Unit 32:Orange Ave

NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 10:Trails

UNIT 10:WD141

UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance
UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks Central Park LSF-7

LSF-7:FL263 UNIT 27:TR221B

NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

Debris Cleanup

Central Park ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Storm Clean Up Storm Clean Up

UNIT 7:Merchants Row

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Tot Lot

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)
Controller Unit Number Date

Orange Ave Multi 6/23 Checking Mainline

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

18 35 6/23 Replace Valve Wire Repair 195483

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 6/12 Tree Installation in Memorial Walk 195484

37 6/12 Landscape Renovation 195486

7 6/20 Iron Work on Tree Grates 195487

32 6/20 Tree Removal @ 2566 Goldenrod 195488

CP 6/13 Installation of Tree Diapers 195489

LSF-3 Maple Ridge 6/13 Installation of Tree Diapers & Gator Bags 195490

CP 6/12 Landscape Renovation Installation of Magnolia & Crape Myrtle 195485

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 




	Agenda
	III. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the June 8, 2023 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending May 31, 2023 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	V.        Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Budget 
	VI. C. 1.         All Pro Reports 
	2.         Operations Memorandum 
	3.         Variance Report 



